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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket Na 38559 Railroad Classifiraion Index, served Januaiy 20,19S3, modified the reporting requirements for class II, III and all 
Swiiching and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the calculation results in a different revenue 
then its cunent classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured fbr processing by the Commission. 

It is estimated that an avenge of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection. This estimate includes time 
fbr reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing 
collection of information. Comments concerning tbe accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be 
directed to the Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Infbrmation and Regulatory Affurs, 
Office of Management and Budget. 
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Road Initiab: SOO Year 1993 

ANNUAL R E P O R T 

OF 

SOO LINE RAILROAD COMPANY 

TOTfDE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FORTHE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1993 

Name, oEBcial titie, telephone number, and office address of otBcer in charge of correspondence with the Commission regarding this 
report: 

(Name) JOHN ^ M T I I F B (Title) VICE PRESIDENT A CONTgoT ' P " 

(Telephone number) (612) 347-8315 
(area code) (telephone number) 

(Office address) 105 SOUTH n p T H STREET. MINNEAPOUS. MN 55402 
(street and number, city, state, and zip code) 



Roadlnltials: SOO Year 1993 

A. SCHEDULES OiaTTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. lhe respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 

If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE.* 

Pay Schedule No. Titie 

NONE 
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Roadlmtiala: SOO Year. 1993 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answen to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to the dau retumed on the corresponding page of previous 
reports. In case any changes of the nature rcEerred to under inquiiy 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, 
ihcf ibould be exptained'm toll detail 

1. Give iti tuU tbe exact aame of tbe respomteat Use the words The* and 'Company* only when they are parts of the corporate 
name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be ^ven uniformly throughout the 
report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the "Verification*. If the report is made by receiveis, trustees, a committee of 
bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and facts with precision. If the report is for a 
consolidated group, punuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuatioa Board, indicate such fact on 
line 1 below and Ust the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, ^ve date of filing certificate of 
organization: if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivenhip or other trust, give also date which 
such receivenhip or other possession began. If a partnenhip, give date of formation and also names in full of present partnen. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the facL Give 
date of organization of ori^nal corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making this report 

Soo Line Railroad Company 
2. Date of incorporation October 19.1949 
3. Under laws of what Govermnent, State, or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivenhip or trusteeship and of appointment of leceiven of trustees 
OiigJaaUy organized under Ihe Minnesota Bnaineas CorporatioH Act, Chapter 300. Laws of Minnesota. 1933, a« 
amended. Now governed by the new Minnesota Business Corporation Act, Chapter 302A, effective 
Jannaiy 1. 1984. 

4. If the repondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give full particulan 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latesi annual report 
to stockholden. 

Check appropriate box: 
I I Two copies are attached to this report. 
I 1 "Wno copies will be submitted ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ 

(date) 
I X I No annual report to stockholden is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R - 1 



Roadlntiab: SOO Year: 1993 3 

C. VOTING POWERS AND F.I.RCTIONS 

1. State the par value of each share of stock: Commons 3-1/3 per share, fint prefened S N/A per share, second 
prefened S N/A per share, debenture stock S N/A per share. 

2. State whetiier or not each share of stock has the rinht to one vote. If not. sive full oarticulan in a footnote Yes 

3. Are votinff rights proportional to holdings: Ye* 
If not. state in a footnote the relation between holdings and conesponding voting rights. 

4. Are voting righis attached to any securities other than stocks No . If so. name in a footnote each security other than stock 
to which voting rightt are attached as of the close of the year, and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting righu, stating whether voting rightt are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managen. or in the 
determination of corporate action by any method No . If so. describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and ^ve a 
succinct statement showing clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such closing 
Stock books not dosed, last compiled December 31.1984. 

7. State tiie total voting power of all security holden of tiie respondent at tiie date of such closing if widun one year of the date of 1 
luch Gline if not. state as of tiie close of the vear 7.586.283 votes as of fdate'̂  December 31. 1993 1 

8. Slate tiie total number of stockholden of record as of the date shown in answer to inauirv Na 7: One (1^ stockholden. 

9. Give tiie names of tiie Uurty security holden of tiie respondent who, at tiie date of tiie latest dosing of tiie stock book or 
compilation of list of stockholden of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual Gling of this report), had the highest 
voting powen in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on 
that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, with respect 
to securities held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, fint preferred stock, and 
other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). If any such holder held in trust, give (in a 
fbotnote) the particulan of the trust. In the case of votmg trust agreementt. ^ve as supplemental information the names and 
addresses of die tiiiny largest holden of tiie voting trust ceitificates and the amount of their individual holdings. If tbe stock 
book was aot ehscd or tbe Ust of stockbolders compiled witbin sucb year, sbow sucb tbirty security holders as of 
tbe close of tbe year. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3 0 " 

Name of security holder 

(a) 
Soo Line Corporation 

Address of security holder 

(b) 
Soo Une Building 
Box 530 
Minneapolis. MN 55440 

Number of votes 
to which 

security holder 
was entitled 

(c) 

7.586,283 

Number of votes, classified with 
respect to securities on 

which based 
Siock 

Common 

(d) 

7J86283 

Preferred 
Second 

N/A 

First 

(0 
N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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Road Initials: SOO Year 1993 

C V O n N C POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Contmued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting fbr the election of directon of the respondent: 1.5963X3 votes cast. 

11. Give the date of such meeting: April 30.1993 

12. Give the place of such meeting: N/A* 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

* This was an Action in Writing by sole ahareholder in lien of Annaal Meeting. 
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Road Initials: SOO Year 1993 5 
1 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollan in diousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
23 

23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709.708 
708.5 
709J 
710,711.714 
712 
713 

715.716,717 
721.721J 

722.723 
724 

737.738 

739.741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731.732 
731.732 
733.735 

. Title 

(a) 

Current Asseu 
Cash 

Temporary Cash Investmenu 
Special Deposiu 
Accounu Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interline and Other Balances 
— Customen 
-Other 
- Accrued Accounu Receivables 

- Less: Allowance fbr Uncollectible Accountt 
Working Funds, Prepaymentt & Deferred Income Tax Debitt 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assett 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Asseu 
Special Funds 
Investmenu and Advances Affiliated Companies 

rSchedule310and31QA) 
Other Investmenu and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(lessDepreciation) (SS) 
Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debiu 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debiu 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335.342.351) 
NET ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at 
close of year 

3,819 
0 
0 

0 
685 
224 
326 
199 
87 
0 

13.132 
24359 

1.794 

45,125 

777 

35,691 
484 

0 

1,057 
8,086 
2.739 

0 

48,334 

900343 
249303 

8.748 

(341,014^ 
817380 

911339 

Balance at 
beginning of year 

(c) 

5.781 
21.981 

0 

0 
1.746 
2.722 

622 
952 

0 
0 

13354 
27.133 
2332 

76,623 

797 

76,427 
Ul 

0 

1,056 
3.423 
2J58 

0 

84372 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

856,494 24 
247,665 

5,139 

(328.2541 
781,044 

942,039 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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6 SOO Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollan in thousands) 

Line 
Na 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
•54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760.761, 
761,5.762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766J 
768 
769 
770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771.772.774. 
775,782.784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798J 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accountt Payable: Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accountt and Wa«es 
Other AccounU Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounu Payable 

Taxes Accrued 
Other Current Liabiliues 
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Widun One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABILTIIES 

Non-Current Liabiliues 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accountt Payable: Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfen from Govemment Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Creditt 

Otiier Lons-Term Liabilities and Defened Creditt 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholden' Equity 
Total Capital Stock (Schedule 2301 (L53 & 54) 

Common Stock 
Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 2301 
Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketing 

Equity Securities 
Less Treasury Stock 

Net Shareholden' Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTIES & SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITV 

close of year . 

0 
13300 
10.417 
3,166 
U74 

12264' 
113236 

12236 
79333 

7313 

253339 

2355 
3360 
9360 

0 
39275 

0 
0 

4360 
100319 

122,156 

282385 

246,176 
246,176 

0 
0 
0 

0 
128.939 

0 
0 

375,115 

911339 

Balance at 
beginning ofyear 

(c) 

0 
15350 
9,977 
3.672 

773 
0 

107293 

14372 
65.458 

8343 

225,938 

3352 
6365 
9J40 

0 
91380 

0 
0 

5,148 
116357 

132,434 

365376 

246.176 
246,176 

0 
0 
0 

0 
104249 

0 
0 

350.425 

942.039 

Line 
Na 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

4a 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

NOlliS AND REMARKS 
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Roadlnitiala: SOO Year 1993 

200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollan in thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementaiy information on matten which have an important effect on the 
financial condition of the carrier. The carrier shall give the particulan called for herein and where there is nothing to report, 
insert the word 'none', and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulan other matten involving 
material amounu of the character commonly disclosed in financial statementt under generally accepted accounting and 
leporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statementt explaining (1) service intemiption insurance 
poUcies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum 
amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) 
particulan conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to officen and employees;'and (3) what entries have been 
made for net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangementt. 

Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or reiained income which has to be provided for capiial expendi­
tures, and for sinking and other funds punuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or 
other eontracu: S N/A 

Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused 
and available net operating loss canyover on Januaiy 1 of the year follawing that for which the report is made: 
See Schcdnle 450 Footnotes. Page 64. 

(a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension fiinds and recording in the aocounu the current and past service 
pension costt. indicaiing whether or not consistent with the prior year Sec Note 11 on Panes 9 and 10. 

(b) Stale amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested bencGu over the total of 
the pension fund: See Note 11 on Pages 9 and 10. 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify: Yes X No 

(i) If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company 

If funding is by tunt agent, list trustee(s) First Trmt National Association 

N/A 

Daieof trust agreement or latest amendment Febmary 17.1988 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the tnistee(s). explain affiliation N/A 

(d) Ust affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan fimding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement. Delaware A Hudson Corporation and Canadian Pacific f U.S.^ Finance Inc.. 
common affiliates, are charged the increased proportional costs of including their i 
employees in the penaion plan. 

• respective 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other securities of the respondent or any of iu 
afGliates? Specify: Yes No X 

If yes. give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security N/A 

(ii) .Are voting righu attached to any securiiies held by the pension plan? Specify: Yes X No 

Ifyes. who determines how stock is voted? Tmstee 

State whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U.S.C 610): Yes No X 

(a) The amount of employen contribution to employee stock ownenhip plans for the current year was: $ N/A 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 
qualified employee stock ownership plans for the curreni year was: S N/A 

In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of business entenainmeat ezpenditurei charged to the 
non-operating expense account: $ N/A 

Continued on following page 
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Road Initials: SOO Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continaed 

7. Give particulan with respect to contingent asseu and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with 
instructions 5-6 in the Uniform ^ t e m of Accountt for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amouna 
ofthe respondenL 

f Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessmentt or possible assessmenu of additional taxes and agreementt or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

See Footnote 9 on Page 9. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounu. 

Marketable Eqiuqr Securities. 

N/A 

See Footnote 10 on Page 9. 

(Curreni Yr.) 
asof / / 

(Previous Yr.) 
asof / / 

Current Porfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Ponfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Markel 
Dr(Cr) 

10 Income 
None 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr(Cr)to 
Stockholden 

Equity 
N/A 

S None 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) At 12^1/93. poss unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable equiiy securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current S - S -
Noncurreni - -

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S - on the sale of marketable equiiy securiiies was included in net income for 
(y^ar). The cost of securities sold was based on the - (method) cost of all the shares of each 

security held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and lasses arising after date of the financial sutementt but prior 
to the filing, applicable to marketable equify securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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Road Initials: SOO Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

9. 

10. 

11. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINENT UABIUTIES 

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has challenged certain aspectt of Soo Line Corporation's (Parent's) treatment 
of itt 1985 Milwaukee Road purchase price and has proposed disallowing appraximately S130 million of net operating 
losses through tax year 1986. Since Parent has cumulative federal net operating loss canyforwards in excess of that 
amount, no cash tax paymentt would be immediately due by Parent or Soo Railroad if the IRS were to prevail. Ponions of 
the IRS's adjustmentt if upheld may result in permanent diffiBrences between tax and book accounting for both Parent and 
Soo Railroad under current accounting rules and could also impact the tax yean 1987 through 1989. Parent does not agree 
with the IRS and is taking all appropriate actions including appeals to sustain itt position. Parent and Soo Railroad believe 
their December 31.1993 laz accnials are adequate to cover the ultimate resolution of this matter. 

MARKETABLE EQUITY SECURITIES 

Not applicable. 

PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Soo Railroad provides noncontributoiy defined bencGt plans coveringsubstantially all non-union employees. Benefiu 
are based on final average pay and yean of service, BeneSu are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan eamings 
consistent with •tiinimnm fiinding requiremenu of federal law and regulations. Plan asseu consist principaUy of listed 
equiiy securities and U.S. Government and corporate obligations. 

Net pension cosu consist of the following (dollan in thousands): 

Service cost-beneGtt eamed during the year 
Interest on projected benefit obligation 

1993 

543 
5,774 

1992 

595 
5.773 

Actual retum on plan assett 
Net amonization and deferral 
Net pension cost 

The funded status of the plans and the amount recognized on 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Vested 
Non-vested 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Effect of projected fiiture salaiy increases 
Projected benefit obligation 
Plan asseu at fair value 
Unfunded status 
Unrecognized transition liability at Januaiy 1,1987 being 
amortized over 17 yean 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unamonized net (loss) 
Additional nunimum Uability 
Accrued pension liability 

Assumed future salary increases 
Discount rate 
Asset retum rate 

6317 
(3,406) 

209 
$ _ i l 2 0 . 

6368 
(3381) 

367 
S 3354 

Schedule 200 are as follows (dollan in 

December 31. 
1993 

$ 71342 
502 

71344 
6.790 

78334 
(44ai4) 
34320 

(4390) 
(480) 

(8376) 
6,935 

$ 27.709 

5.0% 
73% 
9.0% 

1992 

$ 66.784 
471 

67255 
6.733 

73.988 
(42J)78) 
31.010 

(5377) 
(523) 

(2394) 
2.060 

$ 24276 

5.0% 
? J % 
9.0% 

Soo Railroad provides defined contribution savings plans to several groups of employees, Participanu are fiilly vested 
in Soo Railroad's contribution. Participanu may contribute certain percenU of their annual compensation to the plans and 
Soo Raiboad in some cases will also make a contribution on the participant'^ behalf. The total annual expense for all such 
plans for 1993.1992. and 1991, was S827,000, S743300, and S730,00a respectively. 

Soo Railroad makes loans to certain employees as pan of itt relocation policy. As of December 31,1993, S1.7 million of 
these loans were ouutanding. 
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10 Road Initiab: SOO Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 

Effective in 1992, the majority of Soo Railroad's active and retired employees were convened from multiemployer insured health 
care and death benefit coverage to Soo Raikoad's self-fiinded coverage. Benefitt for retired employees generaUy include major 
medical coverage to age 65 and a small lump sum death benefit, both based on certain age and service requirementt. 

In 1991, Soo Railroad adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 106, "Employen* Accounting for Post 
Retirement Benefitt Other than Pensions,* and recorded a S253 million pretax charge (S15.7 million net of tax) for the effect of 
accruing post retirement benefitt over employees' active service period through December 31.199L Prior to litis, Soo Railroad 
had accounted for most post retirement benefitt on a cash basis; however, SZ2 million had been previously accrued in conjuction 
wilh employee reduction programs. Information related to accounting under this standard is presented below. 

The net periodic cost consistt of the following (dollan in thousands): 

1993 1992 

Service cost - benefitt eamed during the year S 967 S 853 
Interesi cost on accumulated benefit obligation 2316 2,495 
Net amortization 206 0 
Netexpense S 3.989 $ 3348 

Accumulaied post retirement benefit obligation (dollan in thousands): 

December 31, 
1993 1992 

Retirees S 13,033 S 12,709 
Fully eli^ble active plan panicipanu 2,122 2,006 
Other active plan participanu 25,914 19,964 
Net unrecognized gain (loss) (13.764) (6399) 
Total accumulated post retirement benefit obligation S 27305 S 28.080 

Next year's expected health care cost trend rate 12.0% 13.0% 
Overall expected health care cost trend rate 7.0% 8.4% 
Discount rate 73% 8 3 % 

Tbe impact ofa 1% increase in the health care cost trend rate would increase the accumulated post retirement benefit 
obligation by appraximately S3.7 million at year end 1993 and the net periodic cost by approximately SJ million for the year. 

12. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Net advances payable to Parent totalled S17.0 million and S28.6 million at December 31,1993 and 1992, respeaively. 

In December 1993 and 1992 Soo Railroad sold a portion of its accounu receivable to Canadian Pacific Securities (Ontario) 
Limited, a subsidiaiy of CP. As a result of these sales. Soo Railroad recorded a pretax loss in Schedule 210 (the income statement). 
Soo Railroad serves as collection agent and remitt fiinds to the purchaser as collected through February 1994 and 1993. and also 
indemnifies for any collection losses. Selected data regarding these sales is as follows (dollan in millions): 

1993 1992 

Amount of receivables sold 
Proceeds from sale 
Pretax loss 
Contingent liability 

13. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Soo Railroad sold 98% and 91% of itt accountt receivable as of December 31.1993 and 1992. respectively. The balances which 
were not sold are presented net of allowances of $34300 and S98,000, respectively. 

14. HEDGING 

Soo Railroad uses futures as hedges in iu diesel fuel purchasing program. Gains and losses on such transactions are matched to 
specific inventory purchases and are charged or credited to operating expenses when such inventoiy is used. Desposiu with futures 
broken are included in otber current assets. 

75.0 $ 
74.6 
0.4 
1.7 

65.0 
64.7 
03 
13 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continaed 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This pagie iateutionalty left blank. 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continaed 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page intentionally left blank 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continaed 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This page intentionalfy left blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conclnded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Thb page intentionally left blank. 
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16 Road Initiab: SOO Year 1993 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATTONS 
(Dollan in thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to 5. Cross-checks: 
the resulu of operations for the year. 

Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
2. Repon total operating expenses firom Schedule 410 of thu report. Any Une 15, column (b) ^ Une 62. col (b) 

dbparities in expense aniounu shown in thb schedule & expense I ine 47 plus 48 plus 49, col (b) » Line63,colibS 
amountt reponed in Sch. 410 must be fully explained on pg. 18. Une 50, col (b) => Line 64. col (b) 

3. Ust dividends from investmentt accounted for under the cost meihod Schedule 410 
on the appropriate line Na 19 for account Na 513, 'Dividend Line 14, coluinn (b) = Line 620, col (h) 
Income*. Ust dividends accounted for by the equity method on Une 14, coluinn rdl a Line 620, col rf) 
on the appropriate dividend line No. 25 under the 'Income firom Une 14, column te) = Line 620, col (g) 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentiiesb. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
i 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-ReUted 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfen 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint FaciUty-Credit 
(122) Joint FacUity- Debit 

from Govemment Authorities-lines 1-9) 
(502) RaUway operaling revenues-Transfen from 

Govemment Authorities for current operations 
(503) Railway operaling revenues-Amonization of 

deferred transfen from Govemment Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES 

(lines 10-12) 
[(531) Raihway operating expenses 

Nei revenue from raihvay operations 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than 
carrier operations 

(510) MisceUaneous rent income 
(512) Separaiely operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursemenu received under eontracu 

and agreementt 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undbtributed earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Unes 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME flines 15.27) 

MISCFJ J ANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than 

carrier operations 
(544) MisceUaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-loss 

(550) Income Transferred under oootracU and agreemenu 
(551) MuceUaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounu 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 
(lines 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges (Unes 28.36) 

Amouni 
for 

current 
year 

(b) 

574316 
0 
0 

13,008 
0 

3.623 
2292 

97 
0 

593.036 

0 

287 

593323 
579.911 

13,412 

1 
2,757 

0 
41 

363 
22 
0 
0 
0 

8317 

1.029 
130 

12,660 
26.072 

(39) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

557 
0 

518 

25354 . 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

W 

558.107 
0 
0 

11526 
0 

3386 
2.149 

636 
0 

576304 • 

0 

284 

576.788 
626203 
(49.415) 

4 
3.131 

0 
83 

9391 
29 
0 

0 
7.404 

882 
(999) 

19.925 
(29.490) 

(37) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

867 
0 

830 

. (30320) 

Freight-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

574.016 
0 
0 

13308 
0 

3323 
2292 

97 
0 

593.036 

0 

287 

593323 
579511 

13.412 

•• 

•• 

• 

^ 

•• 

' - -

Passenger-
related 

revenue & 
expenses 

(«) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
0 14 1 
0 

^ 

>. 

. . 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
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Road In i t iab : S O O Year : , 1993 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continaed 
(DoUan in diousands) 

Line 
Na 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on fiinded debt: 
(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest In default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amonization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (Unes 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 
(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 
(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provbion for defened taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Unes 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (Unes 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of dbconiinued segmenu 
(less applicable income laxes of S ) 

(562) Gain or loss on dbposal of dbconiinued segmenu 
(less applicable income taxes of S ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTTIAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary ilems (net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provbion for defened taxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Unes 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 

(less appUcable laz of SO) 
Net income (loss) (lines 55 -(- 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operaling mcome (NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income laxes on ordinaiy income ( - ) 
(557) Provbion for deferred income taxes ( - ) 

Income from lease of road and equipment ( - ) 
Rent for leased roads and equipmenl (+) 
Net raiKvay operatuig income (loss) 

Amount 
for 

current 
year 

(b) 

13341 
0 

2,713 
0 

16354 
9200 

0 

0 
9200 

(223) 
0 
0 

3,499 
3276 
5524 

0 

0 
5.924 

0 
0 
0 
0 

19,746 
25370 

13,412 
(223) 

3,499 
0 

1.035 
11,171 

Amount 
for 

preceding 
year 

(c) 

26334 
0 

1259 
0 

27393 
(57.913) 

0 

0 
(57513) 

1.100 
500 

0 
(15.736) 
(14.136) 
(43.777) 

0 

0 
(43.777) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
(43,777) 

(49,415) 
1300 

(15.736) 
0 

1,118 
(34,161) 

17 

Line 
Na 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

1. SPECIAL CHARGES AND CREDITS 

In 1992, Soo Railroad accrued a S793 million special charge to account 616199 in regards to certain labor issues. During 1993 
S35 miUion of discount amortization relating to the special charge was recorded in account 616199. 

2. TRANSACnONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

Soo Railroad b being charged the fiiU impact on Schedule 210 (the income statement) for aU transactions affected by Parent since 
Soo Railroad b the only active subsidiaiy of ParenL The item pushed down to Soo Railroad earning for 1993 and 1992 b as 
follows (doUan in millions): 

1993 1992 

Interest expense, net S11.0 S19.0 

3. SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

In accordance with FAS 87, "Employen Accounting b r Pensions', Soo Railroad recorded a mininium liabiUfy of S6.9 miUion with 
an ofEwtting intangible asseL TUsasset nuy not exceed unrecognized prior serviee costt of $53 miUion; the balance of S13 milUon, 
net of tax of S.6 miUion, b reported as a sepaiate reduetitm of Retuned Earnings See Schedule 200 Footnote 11. Pension and 
Other Employee Benefits. 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(DoUan in thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Reiained Eamings Accountt of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Unifonn 
System of Accountt for Raiboad Companies. 

2. AU contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

3. Show under "Remarks' tiie amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accountt 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (c) all amountt appUcable to the equify in undbtributed eamings (losses) of affiliated companies based on 
tiie equity mediod of accunting, 

5. Line 3 (Une 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree witii Une 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and 
(c), Unes 3 and 7, should agree with Une 61, column (b). Schedule 2ia 

6. Include in colunm (b) only amountt appUcable to retained eamings exclusive of any amountt mcluded in column (c). 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

-

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning ofyear 
(6013) Prior period adjustmentt to beginning 

reiained eamings 
CREDITS 

(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other crediu to retained eamings 

TOTAL 
DEBITS 

(616) Other debiu to retained eaminfp 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and otiier fimds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: common stock 

preferred stock ^ 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year 
(line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances from Une 15(c) 
(798) Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity 

in undbtributed eamings (losses) of affiliated 
companies at end ofyear 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings: 
Crediu during year S 
Debitt during year S 
Balance at close of year-S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 S 
Aocount 616 J650 

^ If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative prefer 
bediming ofyear and end ofyear. 

Retained 
eanungs-

unappropriated 
(b) 

76375 

25340 

25340 

980 

980 

24360 
100335 
28304 

128539 

Equity in 
undbtributed earnings 

(losses) of 

(c) 

28474 

130 

130 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

1 10 
11 
12 

0 i 13 

130 •• 14 
28304 1 15 

N/A 16 

N/A 

red stock, give cumulative uw leclared dividends at 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
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Koad IniliaU: SOO . -Year: 1993 

250. CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Une 
Na 

10 

Tr 
12 
13 

Item 

(a) 
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for Reporting Entity 
Add: Interest Income from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 
Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status (net of income taxes) 

Adiusted Net Railway Operating Income (Unes 1.2.3 A 4) 
Adjusted Investment in Railroad Properly for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service 
Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elemenu of Investment (if debit balance) 
Add: Net Rail Assett of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 
Net Invesiment Base Before Adjusimeni for Deferred Taxes (Unes 6 through 10) 
Less: Accumulated Defened Income 1 ^ Creditt 

Net Investment Base (Une 11-12) 

Beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

N/A 

842205 

28.420 
870325 
116357 
754268 

End 
ofyear 

(1,530) 
205 

4.945 
-̂ .414 

899361 
'_ _0_ 

0 
0 

26381 
"925.942 
100319 
825323 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related afTiliaied companies which are being reported in ihis consolidaiion, 
along with the nature of lhe business for each company. 

Nameof Affiliate 

Soo Une Railroad tympany 
Delaware & Hudson Railway Company 
Wilkes Barre Connecting Railroad Company 
Northern Coal & Iron Company 
Albany & Vermont Railway Company 
Saratoga & Schcnectary Railroad Company 

Nature of Business 

Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad - Leased Une 
Railroad - Leased Une 
Railroad - Leased Une 

Post-It'" brand fax Iransmiltal memo 7671 

To 
<J^MV^~^ ^'Anv\ 

Co. 

'OepI, 

FaK« 
KcoA^^a^ 

?2£o:^)q7i-7-fe^^^ 

P of pane* > 'p 

From 

Co, 
•-aO-.. H''>>C_ W^iCtXJ^^ 

Phone #.-

Fax* IW"^ fa':̂  I-"ICanG. 
i«j -L - ' I S 

C:S250.WK1 
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(1) 

250. PARTB 
Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

Thb table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-relaied, the amount to be reported on 
Schedule 250t Une 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOUDATED 
RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES). 

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusied income from continuing operations (bcfoic taxes) for all 
affiliated railroads (idl classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in tnis 
part, thb represenu the total combinedAxinsolidated amountt for all items Usted below for aU railroads 
in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operaiions (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained 
in the R - 1 Schedule 210, Line 46, adjusted lo include aU railroads in the reporting entity. (12310) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

Equity in undistributed eamings, which represenu the tolal of Schedule 210̂  Une 26, for all railroads in 
the reporting entily. 

Dividends in afTiialed companies. (If the sfTiliate is 80% or more controlled bv the parent railroad, then 
deduct lOC^ ofthe afTiliaie's di^dend. Iflhe alTiliaie is less Ihan 80% controlled by the parent railroad, 
then deduct 80% of the afTiliaie's dividend). 

Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). Thb represenu *A' in Item (3) below. 

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adiusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in Ihe reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on 
Schedule 250; Une 1. 

Current Provbion for laxes, which represents the consolidated amounu of Schedule 210, Une 51, for all 
railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinaiy Income 
and Account557,Prowion for DeferreoTaxes.) 

Interesi income on working capital allowance, which represenis Ihe lotal consolidated interest income 
relative lo the workingcapital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in 
Schedule 250; Une 2,br all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Release of premiums on funded debl, which represenu the consolidated total of release of premium on 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Une 2z, for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Total fixed charges, which represents ihe consoiidaied tolal of Tixed charges as shown on 
Schedule 210; Une 42, for all railroads in the reporting eniity. 

Railroad-related income from affiliates (other ihan railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI 
(Schedule 2.50. Unci), 

Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusied NROI for all railroads, Thb represenu 'B ' in Item (3) below. 

Calculate Ihe railroad-related tax ratio: 'B/A' 

Compute Ihe nonrailroad-related complement: (1-Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the 
Nonrailroad-related tax ratio. 

Compute the nonrailroad portion of Ihe tolal provisions for laxes. Thb equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Hem (4) above) limes lhe total current income taxes accrued on 
ordin 
Unes 

130 

823 

(13.463) 

_£L?JOi 

(3339) 

_ J95. 

0^ 

19,107 

(24271) 

0 

lary income (Account 556) which represenu Ihe consoiidaied amounts of Schedule 210. 
147,48, and 49 for all railroads in Ihe reporting eniity. 

100% 

_i2061 

(6) 

Pan I I - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILL\TES 
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFIUATED RAILROADS). 

This is cak;ulalcd by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliaies by the 
total pre-tax ncl income for all combined rail- related affiliaies and multiplying thb result by Ihe loial 
taxes (curreni provision plus deferred). This equals lhe taxes on nonrailroad income for all afTiliaied 
companies. 

Part I I I - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-JIELATED TAXES 

(7) Thb b determined as follows: 

Total income laxes on nonrailroad- related income for all railroads in lhe reporting entity (Item 5 above). 

+ Total Nonrailroad-relaicd taxes for rail-rclaicd affiliaies (Item 6 above). 

= Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amouni shuld be transferred lo Schedule 2.̂ 0, Pari A, Une 3). 

j m i 

f206) 



Road Initiab: SOO Year 1993 21 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(DoUars in thousands) 

Give the information as requested conceming the cash flows during the year. Gther the direct or indirect method can be used. 
The direct method shows as iu principal componenu operating cash reoeipu and paymentt, such as cash received from 
customers aad cash paid to suppUers aad employees, the sum ot which b net cash flow Gram operating activities. The indirect 
method stans with net income and adjusu it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash 
transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method b used, complete 
Unes 1—41; indirect method, complete Unes 10-4L Cash for the purpose of thb schedule shaU include cash and cash 
equivalenu which are short-term, highly Uquid investmentt readily convertible to known amountt of cash and so near their 
maturity that they present insignificant rbk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Information about all 
investing and -financing activities which do not directly affect cash shaU be separately disclosed in footnotes to thb schedule. 
They shaU clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspectt of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions 
include converting debt to equity acquiring assett by assuming directly related UabUities, such as purchasing a buUding by 
incurring a mortgage to the sellei; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assett or 
UabiUties for other noncash assett or UabUities. Some transactions are part cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall 
be reported directly in the sutement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement Na 95, Statement of Cash Flows, for fiirther 
details. 

Line 
Na 

Cross 
Check Description 

(a) 

Current Year 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
Na 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AdTVITTES 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operaling expenses 
Interest paid (net of amountt capitalized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTTVITIES See Note 1. See Note 1. 

Note 1: This page u intentionally left blank because the indirect method of reporting cash flows is used. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - Condaded 
(DoUars in tiiousands) 

Line 
Na 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

Description 

(a) 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTTVITIES 

Inconie from continuing operations 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONOLB INCOME FROM 
CONTINUING OPERATTONS TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPERATTNG ACTTVITTES 

Loss (gain) on sale or dbposal of tangible property and adjustmentt 
Depreciation and amoitization expenses 
Increase (decrease) provbion for defeired income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undbtributed eaminns (losses) of aflUiates 
(Increase) decrease m accountt receivable 
Proceeds from accountt receivable sale 
Remittance of coUected receivables to purchaser 
(Increase) decrease in maieriab and suppUes. and other current assett 
Increase (decrease) in current UabUities otiier tiiaa debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Special charges. eztraonUnary items, and accounting principle changes 
Net cash provided from continuing operations 
Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of (Uscontiunued 

operations, extraordinary items and accounting principle chaages 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTTVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTTVITTES 

Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporaiy cash investmentt not quaUfying 

as cash equnalenu 
Proceeds &t>m sale/repaymentt of investment and advances 
Purehase price of long-term investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTTVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTTVITTES 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Principal paymentt of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Other-net - Proceeds from sale/leasback transaction 

NET CASH FROM HNANONG ACTTVTnES 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH A CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

Current Year 

5,924 

(8.170) 
34242 
3.499 
(130) 

(5.411) 
75300 

(65300) 
3333 

27365 
(17301) 
(19.746) 
34.405 

19.746 
54.151 

6364 
(68j)72) 

0 
0 
0 

20 
299 

(62389) 

278385 
(294390) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

(16305) 

(23543) 
27.762 

3319 

Prior Year 

(43.777) 

(863) 
34298 

(15.736) 
999 

2307 
65300 

0 
9,745 

20317 
5475 

79,479 
156,944 

0 
156X4 

4.112 
(61320) 

0 
0 
0 

(21) 
(207) 

(57336) 

280309 
(359,144) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

(78335) 

20.473 
7289 

27,762 

Une 
Na 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20-
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 

FOOTNOTES TO SCHEDULE 240 | 

43 

44 

Cash paid during die year for 

Interest paid to related parties 
Income taxes (net) 

4,980 
11.165 

227 

5392 
23.154 

1.787 

43 

44 

1 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(DoUars in thousands) 

Z Cany out calculation of Unes 9.10.20 and 21 to die nearest whole number. 

Une 
Na 

1 
2. 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATTNG ASSETS 

InterUne and Other Balances 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATTNG REVENUE 

Raihway Operting Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Current Operating Assett 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATTNG U A B n J T I E S 

InterUne and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accountt and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounu Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (7613) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES 

OPERATTNG EXPENSES 

Raihway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current Operating UabUities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 

Cash Working Capital AUowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPI.IF.S 

Total Maieriab and SuppUes (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material included in ACCL 712 
Maieriab and Supplies held for Common Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 
Na 

Schedule 200, Une 5, column b 
Schedule 200. Une 6, column b 
Note A 
Une 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. Une 13, column b 
NoteB 
Unes5 + 6 
Line 7 + 360 days 
Line 4 ••• Line 8 
Line 9-t-15 days 

Schedule 200, Une 31. coluinn b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
SumofUneslltoU 

Schedule 210, Une 14. colunui b 
Schedule 410. Unes 136.137.138.213. 

232,317, colunu h 
Une 16 + Une 6 - line 17 
Une 18 -i- 360days 
Line 15 -i- line 19 
Line 10 - Une 20 (Note C) 
Une 21 X Une 19 
Schedule 200, Une 1 -H Une 2. column b 
Lesser Une 22 and Une 23 

Note A 
Note A 
Line25 - Une26 

Line 24 + Une27 

Amount 

(b) 

685 
224 
326 

1235 • 

593323 
29307 

622330 
1.729 

1 • 
16 

13300 
10,417 
3,166 

10,717 
37300 

579511 

34242 
574376 

1396 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 -
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

24 ; 20 1 
0 1 21 1 
0 

3319 
0 

24359 
0 

24359 

24359 • 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

* See Schedule 200, Footnotes 12 and 13 Page 10, regarding accounts receivable sale. 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refeis to raUway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income b the sum of Schedule 410, column h. Unes 121.122.123.127,128.129.133.134.135.208.210.212, 
227,229,231,312.314, and 316. Rent income b added to raihway operating revenues to produce total revenues. 
Rent income b abo added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 

(C) If result b negative, use zera 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page intentionally left blank. 
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5, 

8. 

9. 

10. 

U, 

G E N E R A L INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING R E T U R N S IN S C H E D U L E S 310 . 310A 

Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obUgations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 
afCUated companies held by respondent at close of year. Abo, disclose the investmentt made, dbposed of, and written down 
during the year and the applicaole dividends and interest credited to income as a result of those investmentt. They should 
exclude securities bsued or assumed by respondenL For definition of afliUated companies, see the rales goveming Aocount 
No. 721, Investmentt and advances, afuliated companies', in the Uniform System of Accountt for Railroad Compames. 

Ust the investmentt in the foUowing order and show a total for each group and each class of investmentt by aocounu in 
numerical o rde r 

(A) Stocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncarriers-active 
(4) Noncarriers-inactive 

iB) Bonds (including US. Government bonds) 

Cl Cther secured obUgations 
D) Unsecured notes 
E) Investment advances 

The subclassificalion of classes (B), (C).(D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 
The kinds of indusuy represented by respondent's investmentt in the securities of other companies should be shown by 
symbol opposite the names of the issumg corporation, the symbob and industrial classification to be as foUows: 

Symbol Kind of Industiy 
I Agriculture, forestiy, and fbheries 

II Mming 
III Construction 
rv Manufecturing 
V Wholesale and reiaU trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VII Transporution, communications, and other pubUc utUitics 

VIII Services 
DC Govemment 
X All otiier 

By carriers, as the term b used here, b meant companies owning or operating railroads. EaciUties auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depott, and other terminal EaciUties, sleeping can . parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service 
and EaciUties. electric railways, highway motor vehicles, sieamboatt and other marine transporution equipment, pipe Unes 
(other than those for transporuuon of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or 
property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are aot meant to be included. 
Noncarrier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone compaiues, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies' are to be classed as noncarrier 
companies, even though the securities held by such companies are largely or ent ire^ those issued or assumed by carrieis. 
Ely an active corporation b meant one which mainuins an organization for operating property or adnunbiering itt financial 
affairs. An inactive corporaiion b one which has been practically absorbed m a controUmg corporation and which neiiher 
operates property nor uministeis iu financial affairs; if it maintains an organization il does so only for the purpose of 
complying with legal requiremenu and mainuining title to property or Cranchbes. 
Combine, in one amount, invesimenu in which the original cost or present equity in total asseu b less than S10,000L 
Include investmenu in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amountt nonnally settled on a current 
basb. 
Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondenL 

For afliliates which do not report to the Intersute Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the 
name and extent of control of the other controUing entities. 

Name of Controlled Company 
MT Properties, Inc 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 

DRI&NW RaUway Company 

Indiana Harbor Belt 
Railrroad Company 

Kansas Ciw Terminal 
Raihway Company 

TYailer Train 

SCHEDULE OF CONTROf i Kn P O M P A W I P S 
Other ControUing Companies 

BN-37.78%: CNW-36!72%; Whirlpool-12.75% 

CSXT-25%; ConraU-1637%: GTW, ICG, N&W, BN. AT&SF, AND MP-833% each 

BN-50% 

Conrail-51% 

UP-25%; BN-16.67%; AT&SF, CM&W, C&NW. SSW. KCS, N&W-8.33% each 

Various oihers 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investmentt in stocks, bonds, other secured obUgations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of 

and Advances AffUaited Companies*, and 717, 'Other Funds'. 

2. Entries in thb schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions givea on Page 25. classifying 
the investmenu by means of letters, figures, and symbob in columns (a), (b). and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitraiy mark m column (d) the obligations in support of which any security b pledged, mortgaged, or 
otherwise incumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obUgations in Eootnotes. 

4. Give totab for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each aecounL 

5. Entries in coluinn (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obUgations of the 
same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Serially 19 to 19 *. Abbreviations in 
common use in standard financial pubUcations may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Account 
Na 

(a) 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 

721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 

721 

40 1 

Na 

(b) 
A - l 
A - l 
A - l 
A - l 
A - l 

A - 2 
A - 2 

A - 3 
A - 3 

E - 1 
E - 1 
E - 1 
E - 1 
E - 1 

E - 2 

E - 3 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

VII 
VII 

VII 
X 

VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

VH 

X 

Name of bsuing company and abo Uen reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
DRI&NW RaUway Company 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 
TraUer Train Company 

Total Oass A - l 

MUwaukee Motor Transporution Company 
CTH&SE Raihway Company 

Toul Class A - 2 

Tri-State Land Company 
MT Properties. Inc. 

Total aass A - 3 

Total Oass A 
, 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Milwaukee-Kansas City Southem Joint Agency 
DRI&NW Raihway Company 
Kansas Gty Terminal Railway Company 
Westem RaUroad Association 

Total Qass E - 1 

Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company 

Total Class E-2 

Soo Une Corporation 

Total Class E -3 

Total Class E 

Grand Total 

Extent 
of control 

8330 
50.000 
49.000 
8330 
2.700 

100.000 
54.020 

100.000 
12.750 

, 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

6. If any of the companies included in thb schedule are controlled by respondent, the percent of control should be shown in 
colunm (e). In case any company Ibted b controUed other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a 
footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulan in a footnote. 

8. Investmentt in companies in which neiUier tiie original cost or present equiiy in tolal assett are less tiian S10300 may be 
combined in one figure. 

9. Also included should be investmenu in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounu nominally 
settied on a current basb). 

10. Thb schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondenL 

11. For affiUates which do not report to the Intentate Conuneree Comnussion and are jointiy owned, give names and extent of 
control of other entities by Eootnotes. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investmenu and advanees 
Opening 
balance 

(0 
260 
477 

1359 
50 

218 

2364 

0 
0 

0 

900 
91 

991 

3355 

1.187 

639 
1329 

75 

2.953 

1.750 

1.750 

40,195 

40.195 

44,898 

48053 

Additions 

(g) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
42 
0 
0 
0 

42 

90 

90 

0 

0 

132 

132 

Deductions (if otiier 

(h) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

(391) 
0 

(322) 
0 
0 

(713) 

0 

0 

(40.195) 

(40,195) 

(40.908) 

(40.908) 

Qosing 
balance 

CO 
260 
4T7 

1359 
50 

218 

2364 

0 
0 

0 

900 
91 -

991 

3355 

796 
65 

317 
1,029 

75 

2382 

1340 

1340 

0 

0 

4,122 

7,477 

Dbposed o£ 
profit (loss) 

ti) 
0 
0 
0 ' - t 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Adjustmentt 
Account 7213 

(k) 
0 
0 

•oe»~— 0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

(0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
42 

42 

42 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

1 27 1 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

42 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(DoUan in thousands) 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

-26 
-27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
Na 

(a) 

Class 
Na 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

Name of bsuing company and abo Uen reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Thb page intentionaUy left blank. 

. 

-

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 • 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMP.NTS 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 • 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3i 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
Na 

(a) 

Class 
Na 

' 

Kind of 
mdustry 

(c) 

AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES - Conclnded 
(DoUan in tiiousands) 

Name of issuing company and abo Uen reference, if any 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Thb page intentionaUy left blank. 

. 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

29 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Road Initiab:. SOO Year:- 1993 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulan of balances at the benning and close of the year and of aU changes during the year in Account No. 731. 
•Road and Equipment Property*, and Account Na 732. Tmprovementt on Leased Properw', classified by primaiy 
accountt in accordance with the Uniform Sysiem of Accountt for Railroad Companies. Tne balances, by primaiy 
accounu, should insofar as known, be suted m column (b) and aU changes made during the year should be ana^ed in 
columns (c) to (f). inclusive. Column (h) b the aggremte of columns (b) to (f), inclushw. Cirand totab of columns (b) 
and (h) snould equal the sum of Accounu 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, fiiU explanation should oe 
made m a footnote. 

2. In colunu (c) are to be shown dbbursementt made for the specific purpose of purchasing constructing, and equipping 
new Unes, and for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2 - 1 . Ttems to be charged .of the Umtorm 
System of Aocounu for Railroad Companies for such items. 

3. In column (d) b to be shown the cost of a raihway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase, merger, consoUdation, reorganization, receivenhip sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included aU entries covering expenditures for additions and betteimentt, as defined, 
wheiher or not repiacmg other proper^. 

5. In column (f) should be entered aU creditt representing proper^ sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6. Both the debit and credit invah«d in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts, 
should be included in the coluinn in which the item was initially included; abo the transfer of iinor yean' debitt or 
creditt from investment in road and equipment to operatmg expenses or other accountt, or vice vena, should be 
included in the column applicable to current items of like nature, each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should 
be fiilly explained when in excess ot $100300. 

7. If during the year an individual charge of S10Q300 or more was made to Aocount No. 2, "Land for Transportation 
Purposes', state in a fbotnote the cost, location, area, and other deiaib which wiU identify the property. 

8. Report on Une 29 amountt not includible in the primaiy road accountt. The items reported should be briefly identified 
ana explained under 'Notes and Remarks' below. Amountt should be reportea on thb Une only under special 
cireumstances, usualfy after permission b obtained &om the Commission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Refer­
ence to such authority should be made when explaining the amountt reported. Respondentt must not make 
aibilraiy changes to the printed stub or column headmgs without specific aulhority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transporution property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the 
, mUeage acquired, and the date of acqubition, ^vmg termini and the cost of the property to the respondenL Also 
' fumbh a statement of the amount included in each primaiy account representing such property acquired, referring to 

the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less than S2300 b used as the minimum for additions and beitermenu to property investment aocounu 
as provided for in Instruction 2 -2 of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounu for Railroad Compames, sute in a footnote the 
amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 . Rdiad Initiab; SOO Year 1993 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(DoUan in thousands) 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

. 

Account 

(a) 
('£) Land for transporution purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right- of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresties, and cuKeru 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) RaU and otiier back material 

(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and ofliee buildings 
(17) Roadway bwldings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and ennnehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves aad docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC terminab 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signab and interiocken 
(29) Power planu 

(35) MisceUaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PubUc improvemenU - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinerv 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passenger-train can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word procesang equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elemenu of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
benniung 

ofyear 

(b) 
15.050 
34.142 

690 
1,997 

93,257 
0 

150059 
280.400 
138343 

3,692 
12373 
1.718 

102 
1,417 

10365 
0 ' 

1389 
0 

5.480 
16364 
38,760 

206 
732 
448 

26310 
13397 
7338 

565 
0 

856.494 
84340 

138354 
0 

12 
0 

8,097 
1309 

14353 
247365 

0 
(922) 

6.061 
1,109398 

dunng the year' 
for original road 
& eouipment, & 
road extensions 

(c) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Expenditures 
durmg the year 
for purchase of 

ezbimg Unes. re­
organizations, etc. 

(d) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

• 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

• 7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED 

PROPERTY ANO EQUIPMENT - Cont'd. 
(DoUan in thousands) 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

. — 

Expenditures for 
additions during 

the year 
u 

( 0 ) 
12 

2323 
87 

1354 
1.492 

0 
12373 
18337 
10358 

29 
1.784 

323 
0 

48 
1,420 

0 
0 
0 

351 
933 

3a05 
41 
69 
0 

1.430 
1314 

172 
0 
0 

58.455 
1314 
4.769 

0 
0 
0 

(2) 
112 
115 

6308 
0 
0 

3310 
68373 

Creditt for property 
retired during 

tiw year 

(f) 
277 
74 

(12) 
0 

584 
0 

2372 
3354 
3375 

8 
240 

4 
1 

35 
688 

0 
(1) 
0 

30 
316 
310 

0 
0 
0 

1315 
21 
15 
0 
0 

14306 
46 

1302 
0 
0 
0 

155 
317 

2350 
5370 

0 
1 
0 

19377 

Net changes duiing 
the year 

(g) 
(265) 

2349 
99 

1354 
908 

0 
loaoi 
14383 
6,183 

21 
1344 

319 
(1) 
13 

732 
0 
1 
0 

321 
617 

2.795 
41 
69 
0 

115 
1393 

157 
0 
0 

43349 
1368 
2367 

0 
0 
0 

(157) 
(205) 

(2.735) 
1338 

0 
(1) 

3310 
49,096 

Balance at 
close ofyear 

(h) 
14,785 
36391 

789 
3351 

94065 
0 

160360 
294,783 
144326 

3313 
14,117 
2,037 

101 
1.430 

11397 
0 

1390 
0 

5301 
17381 
41355 

247 
801 
448 

26325 
15390 
7395 

565 
0 

900343 
86.708 

141.421 
0 

12 
0 

. 7,940 
1304 

11318 
249303 

0 
(923) 

9.671 
1,158394 

33 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
> 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATTON BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 
OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollan in thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), fbr each primaiy aocounL the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the 
month of January, and m columns (c ) and (f) show the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of 
December; in columns (d) and (g) show the composite rates used m coniputing the depreciation charges for the month of December, 
and on Unes 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite peicentage for all road and equipment accountt, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the primaiy aocount composite rates lo the depreciation oase used in computmg the charges for December and lUviding 
the total so computed 1^ the toul depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base snould not include the cost of 
equipment used, but not owned, when the rentt therefore are included in the rent for eqiupment and Aocount Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00. 35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00. ft should include tiw cost of equipment 
owned and leased to othen when the rentt thercGrom are included in the rent for equipment Accountt Nos. ?2-21 - 0 0 , ^ - Z - O O . 
32-23-00. 32-25-00, 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be tiiose 
presribed or otherwise authorized by the Commbion, except that where the use of component rates has been authorized, the 
composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounu should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the 
use of authorized rates. If any chaoges m rates were etfeaive during the year, give fiiU particulan in a footnote. 

2. AU leased properties may be combined and one composite rale compuied for each primary account, or a separate schedule may 
be included for each such property. 

3. Show in columns (e). (f) and (g) daU appUcable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore b included in Aocount Nos. 
31-11-00,31-12-00.31-13-00.31-21-0), 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

4. If depreciation aocruab have been ̂ sconiinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support ot depreciation reseives. Auhtoriqr for the discontinuance of aocruab should be shown in a footnote indicating the accounts) 
effected. 

5. disclosures in the respective sections of thb schedule mqr be omitted if either total road leased firom othen or total equipment 
leased from othera represenu less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 

Na Aocount 
JaL 

OWNEDANDUSED 
Depreciation base 

m 
At beginning 

ofyear 

12/1 
Aldose 
ofyear 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(peicent) 

(d) 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

Atbeginiiing 
ofyear 

Atclose 
ofyear 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

Line 

Na 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 34,142 35,775 0.97 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 690 789 1.05 
(5) TUnneb and subways 1397 3322 131 
(6) Bridges, tresties. and cuNertt 93,257 94,087 134 
(7) • Elevated structures 0.00 
(8) Ties 150.159 159353 3.65 
(9) RaU and other track material 280,400 290314 3.03 

(11) BaUast 138343 143,448 136 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 3,692 3.701 3.00 _9 

JO 
_11 
_12 
_13 

Jl 
_15. 
16 
J7 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

10 (16) Station and ogice buUdings 12373 13314 231 
11 (17) Roadway buUdings 1318 2.033 3.46 
12 (18) Water sutions 102 101 1631 
13 (19) Fuel sutions 1,417 1.429 3.06 
14 (20) Shops and enginehouses 10365 11.051 1.72 
15 (22) Storage warehouses 0.00 
16 (23) Wharves and docks 1389 1389 339 
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves 0.00 
18 (25) TOFaCOFC tenninab 5,480 5348 3.00 
19 (26) Communication systems 16364 17,481 1.60 
20 (27) Signab and interiocken 38,760 41,187 2.77 
21 (29) Power plantt 206 247 1.10 
22 (31) Power-transmission systems 732 801 1.63 
23 (35) MisceUaneous structures 448 448 233 
24 (37) Roadway machines 26310 26306 T 6 7 
25 (39) Public improvementt - Construction 13397 15.156 230 
26 (44) Shop machinery 7338 7356 2.82 
27 (45) Power-plant machinery M5 565 2.71 
28 AU other road accountt 0.00 
29 Amortization (other than defense proiecu) 0.00 
30 TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
841.444 877,101 2.65 

31 (52) Locomotives 84340 86,709 2.73 31 
32 (53) Freight-train can 138354 138.901 3.69 _32 

_33 
34 
35 

_36 
_37 
38 

33 (54) Passenger-train can 0.00 
34 (55) Highway revenue eqiupment 12 12 0.00 
35 (56) Floating equipment 0.00 
36 (57) Work equipment 8,097 7363 3.04 
37 (58) MisceUaneous equipment 1309 1356 TsT 
38 (59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

14353 12317 9.72 
39 247365 247358 3.65 _39 

40 40 GRAND TOTAL 1389.109 1,124359 N/A 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATTON- ROAO AND EUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(DoUan in tiiousands) 

1. Disclose the required information in regard to creditt and debitt to Account No. 735. 'Accumulated Depreciation: Road and 
Equipment Property*, during the year relating to owned and used road equipmenL Include entries for depreciation of equipment 
owned but not used when the resulting rentt are included in the *Lease Rentab-Credit-Equipment* accountt and *Other Rentt-

are included in "Lease Rental- Debit-Equipment' aocount and 'otiier Rentt-Debit-Equipment' accounts. (See Schedule 351 for 
the accumulated depreciation U) road and equipment owned and leased to othen.) 

2. If any dau are included in columns (d) or (f). explain die entries in detaU. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be designated "Dr.' 
4. If there b any inconsbtency between the creditt W tiie reserve as shown in colunm (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a 

fiiH explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amountt representing amortization under an authorized program other than for defense projectt on Unes 29 and 39. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

(5) Tiinneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvertt 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track maierial 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Sution and office buUdings 
(17) Roadway buUdings 
(18) Water sutions • 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanes and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC terminab 

(27) Signab and interiocken 
(29) Power ptontt 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) MisceUaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PubUc improvementt-ConsL 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accountt 
Amortizaiion (Adjustmentt) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passenger-trmn can 
(55) Highway revenue eauipment 
(56) Floating eauipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization (Adjustmentt) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
GRAND TOTAL 

ffalaiyf 

at beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

12325 
190 

(231) 
13377 

0 
62,735 
86326 
6386 
2,000 
2.407 

407 
62 

517 
3359 

0 
572 

0 
1312 
1370 
5.727 

77 
222 
160 

9.176 
1312 
2,088 

169 
0 

(140) 
213305 

44392 
55324 

0 
12 
0 

4380 
1315 

7326 
(65) 

114384 
328389 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Chargea to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

337 
8 

33 
1.450 

0 
6311 
9300 
3304 

111 
340 
68 
17 
45 

187 
0 

56 
0 

167 
278 

1,109 
3 

13 
10 

339 
350 
205 

15 
0 

(24) 
24,432 

2371 
5,089 

0 
0 
0 

247 
120 

1,996 
(13) 

9310 
34342 

Otiier 
creditt 

(d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.184 € 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.184 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

217 
0 

0 
0 

217 
1.401 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirenwntt 

(e) 

74 
10 
12 

249 
0 

7395 
3,772 
3309 

9 
243 

3 
0 

36 
688 

0 
0 
0 
5 

317 
309 

0 
0 
0 

1343 
21 

(34) 
0 
0 
0 

18,161 

(288) 
1.436 

0 
4 
0 

259 
236 

2350 
0 

4.497 
22358 

Odwr 
debitt 

(f) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
217 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

217 
217 

Balance 
atclose 
ofyear 

(g) 

13.188 
188 

(210) 
15.078 

0 
62351 
91,654 
5.781 
2.102 
2304 

472 
79 

526 
3,058 

0 
628 

0 
1374 
1331 
6327 

80 
235 
170 

9.456 
1341 
2327 

184 
0 

(164) 
221360 

47351 
58,760 

0 
8 
0 

5,085 
1399 

7372 
(78) 

119397 
340357 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
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339. A C C R U E D LIABILITY - L E A S E D P R O P E R T Y 
(DoUan in thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information relating to creditt and debitt of Aocount 772, 'Accmed LiabiUty Leased Property, during 
the year conceming road and equipment leased from othen. 

2. In column (c), enter amountt charged to operaling expenses; in colunm (e), enter debiu to aocount arising from 
retiremenu; in column (f). enter amounu paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsbtencies between creditt to aecounL charges to operating expenses and paymentt to lesson should be fuUy 
explained. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property representt 5% or less of total property owned 
and used. 

5. If settlement for depreciation b made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debitt or creifitt to Account 772 are 
made by the accounting company, show in colunm (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f) show paymentt made 
to the lessor in settlement tiiereoL 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
i 
6 
i 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) T\inneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & cuKertt 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) RaU & other track material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Sution & office buUdings 
(17) Roadway buUdings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Siorage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC terminab 
(26) Communication sysiems 
(27) Signab & interiocken 
(29) Power planu 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) MisceUaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PubUc improvementt-consL 
(44) Shop machineiy* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
AU other road accountt 

TOTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passenger-train can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

wmi»if^i:^»\*i\'M:ii»mmmam 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

1 GRAND TOTAL | NONE 

CREDITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Charges to 
operaling 
expenses 

(0 

NONE 

Other 
creditt 

(d) 

1 NONE 

DEBITS TO 
ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Retire­
menu 

(e) 

NONE 

Otiier 
debitt 

(f) 

NONE 

Balance 
atclose 
ofyear 

(g) 

Line 
Na 

13 
16 
17 

• 18 
i 19 
i 20 
i 21 
; 22 
• 23 
1 24 

NONE 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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340. DEPRECIATTON BASE ANO RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMFNT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollan in thousands) 

1. Show in colunm (b) for each primaiy account tiie depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the 
month of Januaiy. and in column (c) show tiie depreciation base used in computing tiie depreciation charges for the month of 
December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing tiie depreciation charges for the montii of December, and 
on lmes 30 and 40 of tiiese colunms show tiw composite percentage of aU road aad equipnwnt accountt, respectively, ascertained 
by applying tiie primaiy account composite rates to tiie depreciation base used in computing tiw charges for December and 
dividing the lotal so computed by the total depreciation base for the sanw month. Thb schedule should include only 
improvementt to leased property charged to account 732, Tmprovementt on Leased Property*. The composite rates used should 
be those prescribed or otiietwise autiiorized by die Conunission, except tiiat where the use of component rates has been 
authorized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primaiy accountt should be recomputed from the December 
charges developed by the use of the autiiorized rates. If any changes in rates were eflectWe during the year, give fiiU panicubn in 
a footnote. 

2. AU improvementt to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate compuied for each primaiy aecounL or a 
separate schedule nuy be included for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruab have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevenheless. in 
support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruab should be shown in a footnote indicating the 
account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respective sections of thb schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from othera or total 
equipment leased from othen representt less than 5% of the total road owned or total equipment owned, respectWely. However, 
Une 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

1 19 
1 20 
1 21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

Cross 
rhrrk 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) T)inneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culvertt 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) RaU & other track material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & ofBce buUdings 
(17) Roadway buUdings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enonehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC tenninab 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signab & interiocken 
(29) Power plantt 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) MisceUaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PubUc improvementt-consL 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accountt 
Amortization (Adjustmentt) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passenger-train can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) MisceUaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustment 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 
GRAND l-OTAL (Note 1) 

Depreciation base | 
At beginning of year 

(b) 

0 
0 
0 

29 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1.173 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

39 
4 
0 
0 
0 

25 
8 
2 
0 
0 
0 

1380 

952 
736 

0 
0 
0 
1 

100 

0 
0 

1.789 

At close ofyear 
(c) 

0 
0 
0 

29 
0 
0 

55 
0 
0 

1.791 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

39 
5 
0 
0 
0 

25 
8 
2 
0 
0 
0 

1.954 

1,147 
1305 

0 
0 
0 
1 

100 

0 
0 

2.453 
3.069 1 4.407 

Annuai composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
131 
N/A 
N/A 
3.19 
N/A 
N/A 
237 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

N/A 14 
N/A 1 15 
N/A i 16 
N/A 1 17 
N/A 
1.71 
232 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
6.00 
3.10 
133 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

3.04 
3.40 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
3.10 
12.86 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

• To be reported with equipnwnt expense rather than W&S expenses. 
Note 1: Total road and equipment leased to othen is less than S% of total owned. 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



38 Road Initiab: SOO Year 1993 

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATTON - IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAO ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(DoUan in thousands) 

1. Enter the required infonnation concenung debitt and creditt to aocount l i i , 'Aocumulaied Deprectation-Improvementt 
on Leased Proper^', during the year relating to improvementt made to road and equipment property leased from othen. the 
depreciation charges for which are included in operating expenses of the respondenL 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) 'Otiier creditt' or column (f) 'Otiwr debitt*. state tiie tactt occasioning such entries 
on page 35. A debit balance in column (b) or (g) for any primaiy aocount should be shown in parenthesb or designated 'Dr'. 

3. Any inconsbtency between the creditt to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should 
be fully explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) die debitt to die reserve arising firom retirementt. These debitt should not exceed investmenL etc. 
5. Detaib in the respeaive sections of thb schedule may be omitted if either toul road leased firom othen or total equipment 

leased Crom othen representt less tiian 5% of total road owned or tolal equipment owned, respectively. However, Une 39 Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

• 16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

_29 . 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Crass 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) TUnneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culvertt 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) RaU & other track material 
(IDBaUast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Sution & office buUdings 
(17) Roadway buUdings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

i20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC tenninab 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signab & mterlocken 
(29) Power plantt 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) MisceUaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PubUc improvementt-consL 
(44) Shop machineiy* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
AU other road accountt 

TOTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(53) Freight-train cara 
(54) Passenger-train cara 

(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Mbcellaneous equipment 
(59) Compuier systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During tbe year 

Charges to 
operating 

(c) 

See Note 1. 

See Note I . 
See Note 1. 

Otiier 
creiUtt 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
nwntt 

(e) 

Otiier 
debitt 

<t) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(R) 

Une 
Na 

1 
2-

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

! 18 
: 19 
. 20 
; 21 

22 
1 23 
1 24 
; 25 
1 26 
1 27 
1 28 
1 29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

• To be reported with equipment expense rather tiian W&S expense. 

Note 1: Figures have been ucorporated on Schedule 335 per ICC insinictions. 
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NOTES ANO REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Thb page intentionally left blank. 
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350. DEPRECIATTON BASB ANO RATES-ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(DoUan in tirausands) 

1. Thb schedule b to be used m cases where the related depreciation reseive b carried in the accountt of the respondent and 
die rent therelrom b mcluded in Accountt 32-11-00,32-12-00.32-13-00.32-21-00.32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each property account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the 
months of January and December, respectwety, with respea to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to 
Olhen, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondenL but for which the 
depreciation reserve b recorded in the accounU of the respondenL If the base for road b other than the original cost or 
estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Aocounu, brought to a current date by the respondent from iu 
Order No. 3 records and accountt. or b other than ledger value for equipment, a fiiU explanation should be ^ven. 

3. In column (d) show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for December and on Unes 29 and 38 of thb 
colunm show the composite percentage for aU road and equipment accountt, respectnely, ascertained by applying the primary 
accountt composite rates to the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also 
computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depreciaiion accruab have been discontinued for any aecounL the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in 
support of depreciation reserves. Authority for tiie dbcontinuance of accruab should be shown in a footnote indicating the 
account(s) affected. 

5. If the tolal road leased lo othen b less than 5% of the total road owned; omiL If total equipment leased to othen b less 
than 5% of total equipment owned; omiL However, Une 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
i 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

. 12 
. 13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

Cross 
Check 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Otiier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) TVinneb and subwavs 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culvertt 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 

(17) Roadway buUdings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wfaan«s& docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC tenninab 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signab & interiocken 
(29) Power plantt 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) MbceUaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PubUc improvementt-consL 
(44) Shop machineiy 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
AU other road accountt 

TOTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passenger-train can 
(55) Highway revenue eauipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) MisceUaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
iHll(*]it^^4:(*li |U<'il : i ; i lHBH^ 

At beginning ofyear 
(b) 

. 

391 1 GRAND TOTAL 1 

At close of year 
(c) 

See Note 1. 

See Note 1. 
See Note 1. 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

t l 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

Note 1: Total road and equipment leased to othen ia less thaa 5% of total owned. 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAO ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OnTHERS 
(DoUan in tiiousands) 

1. Thb schedule b lo be used in cases where the depreciation reserve b carried in the accountt of the respondent and the rent 
therefrom b included in Accountt 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00,32-21-00.32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose creditt and debitt to Aocount 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation-Road Equipment Proper^, during the year 
relating to road and equipment leased to othen, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of 
the respondenL (See Schedule 330 for the reseive relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any entries are made for 'Other creditt', and 'Other debitt', state tiie fiactt occasioning such entries. A debit balance in 
columns (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy account should be shown in parentiiesb or designated *Dr'. 

4. Detaib in the respective sections of thb schedule may be omitted ifeiiher total road leased to othen or total equipment 
leased from othen representt less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, Une 39, Grand 
Total, should be completed. 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

...38. 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) GracUng 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) TUnneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresdes & culvertt 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) RaU & otiier track material 
(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Sution & office buUdings 
(17) Roadway buUdings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel sutions 
(20) Shops & ennnehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC tenninab 
(26) Communicaiion sysiems 
i lTj Signab & interiocken 
(29) Power plantt 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(39) Public improvementt-consL 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accountt 

TOTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passenger- train can 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Babnce at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 

expenses 
(c) 

See Note \ . 

See Note 1. 
See Note 1. 

Other 
creditt 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
mentt 

(e) 

Other 
debitt 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(R) 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

1 21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

L 39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 

Note 1: Total road and equipment leased to othen is less than 5% of total owned. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAO PROPERTY USEO IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Compaay) 
(DoUan in tiiousands) 

1. Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation service at the close of the year. Thb invesiment 
representt the aggregate of the property owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's transportation service. 
Such property iKluctes (a) the investment reported in Accountt 731. "Road and Equipment Property*, and 732, Tmprovementt 
on leasea property", of the respondenL less any 731 or 732 property leased to othen tor their exclusive use of road, track, or 
bridges (including equipment or other railway properly covered by the contract). Equipment leased to othen under separate 

731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease b for exclusive use or 

equipment from operating railroads under separate dbtinct contractt and the investment of other carrien m proper^ jointly 
usedTl^ tiw respondenL 

2. In coluinn (a), classify each compaiqr in thb schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietaiy 
company (P). and other leased properties, (O). 

3. In columns (a) to (e), inclusive, fint show the dau requested for the respondent (R); next the dau for companies whose 
entire properties are usea in transportation service of die respondenL dhaded between lessor (L) and proprietaiy (P) companies: 
foUowed t^ dau for carrien and othen (O), portions of whoseproperty are used in transportation service of the respondenL 
Show a toul for each class of company in column (d) and (e). Tnen show as deductions, dau for transporution property leased 
to carrien and others. 

4. In column (c), Une-haul carrien report the mUes of road used in line-haul service. Report nules in whole numbers. 
5. In column (d). show the amount applicable in Accounu 731 and Hi. on the books of the compames whose names appear in 

column (b). Values of propeny of otiwr carrien segregated by estimate or otiwtwise should oorrespond in amount to the 
deductions made by tiw ownen in tiwir reportt. If separate value b not avaUable. explanations shouM be given. Differences 
between the amountt in column (d) of thb schedule and the amountt shown in column (c), Une 24, on the asset side of the 
comparative general balance sheet of each individual nuiway, should be explained in a footnote. Book value included in Accountt 
731 and 732 of the ownershould be reported in coluinn (d) m reference to the investment of the respondent Jn the securities of 
the owner unless a good reason can be given for the contraiy. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentab at 6 percent or 
otheiwise) value of propeny of privau owners, or portions of property of other camen. should be explained. 

735,736, and 772, that b appUcable to the property of the carrien whose names are Usted in coluinn (>), regardless of where the 
reseives therefor are recorded. 

Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(Sec 

ins. 2) 
(a) 

R 

Name of company 

C) 

Soo Une Railroad Company 

Account 731 

Account 732 
Equipmenl leased from various raihway equipmenl 
leasing companies 

Property leased from BuUding Management 

Roadway machines leased from various leasing 
companies 

Lease of various road propeny 

TOTAL 

MUes of road 
(see ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

3,456 

3.456 

Investmentt 
in property 
(see ins. 5) 

1.153355 

2.427 

1349 

25 
138 

1.158394 

Depreciation & 
amortizaiion of 

defense 
projectt 

(see ins. 6) 

(0 

340376 

(37) 

• 175 
n 

0 
0 

341314 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

^ 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATTON SERVICE 
(By Property Accountt) 
(DoUan in thousands) 

1. In colunms (b) dirough (e) give, by primary accountt, die amount of invesUnent at tiw close of die year in property of respondent 
and each group or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amountt for respondent and for each group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with 
the amountt for each cbss of company and properties shown in schedule 352A. Continuing records sbaU be mainuined by respondent 
of the primaiy proper^ accounu separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 

3. Report on Une 29 amounu representing capitaUzation of rentab for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property 
b nol classified by accountt by non-carrier ownen, or where cost of property leased from other canien b not ascenaiiiable. Identify 
non-carrier ownen, and briefly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of proper^ of non-cairien or property of other 
carrien. 

4. Report on line 30 amountt not includUile in the accountt shown, or in Une 29. The items included should be briefly identified and 
explained. Abo include here those items after permission b obained from the Commbion for exceptions to prescribed accounting. 
Reference to such aulhority should be made when explaining the amounu reported. Respondenu must not make arbitraiy changes to 
the printed stub or column headings without specific authority Crom the Commbion. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) TUnneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvertt 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Tws 
(9) RaU aad other track maierial 

(11) BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buUdings 
(18) Water sutions 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Sbops and enginehouses 
(22) Siorage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFOCOFC terminab 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signab and interiockeis 
(29) Power planu 
(31) Power-transmission systems 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) PubUc improvementt - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-planl machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTALROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train can 
(54) Passenger-train can 
(55) Highwav revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) MbceUaneous equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Inlerest during construction 
(80) Other elementt of investnwnt 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
14.785 
36390 

789 
3351 

94.165 
0 

160361 
294.782 
144326 

3313 
14.117 
2.038 

102 
1.430 

11.097 
0 

1.689 
0 

5301 
17381 
41355 

247 
801 
448 

26325 
15390 
7395 

565 
0 
0 

900343 
86.708 

141,421 
0 

12 
0 

7340 
1304 

11318 
249303 

0 
(922) 

9370 
1.158394 

Lessor 
raUroads 

(c) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

b 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Inactive 

compames) 
(d) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Other leased 
properties 

(e) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

0 14 
0 ' 15 
0 : 16 
0 ; 17 
0 i 18 
0 19 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING ItEnxntNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS 

SCHEDULE 410 

Line 620. colunm (h) 
Line 620, colunm (f) 
Line 620, colunm (g) 

Unes 136 ihru 138 column (f) 
Lines 118 tiuv 123. and 130 tiiru 135 colunm (f) 

Line 231, column (f) 
Une 230, colunm (Q 

Lines 207, 208. 211. 212. column (f) 
Lines 226, 227. colunm (f) 
Lines 311. 312, 315. 316, column (f) 

Line 213, column (f) 
Line 232, column (Q 
Line 317. column (f) 

Lines 202. 2D3, 216. coluinn (f) (equal to or greater 
than, but variance cannot exceed line 216, column (f) 

Unes 221, 222, 235, oohunn (f) (equal to or greater 
than, but variance cannot ciwrd line 235, coluinn (f) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320̂  colunm (f) (equal to or 
greater than, but variance cannot eaeeed Une 320, 
column (f) 

Line 507, 
Une 508. 
Une 509. 
Line 510, 
Line 511, 

column 
column 
column 
column 
cohimn 

(0 
(0 
(f), 
(I) 

Une 512, oolumn (f) 
Une 513, 
Line 514, 
Line 515. 
Une 516. 
Line 517. 

coluinn 
column 
coluinn 
COlUOUl 

colunm 

Line 4 column b 

(£) 
(0 
(f) 
(0 

SCHEDULE 450 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 14, coluinn (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, coluinn (e) 

SCHEDULE 412 

a Line 29 column (b) 
=> Line 29, colunm (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Line 19, columns (b) tiini (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 
Lines 24, 39, column (f) 
Unes 32, 35. 36. 37, 40, 41. column (f) 

AND 
SCHEDULE 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thra (d) plus Une 24. 
columns (e) thra (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32. 35. 36, 37. 40, 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38. column (b) 

Lines 24. 39. coluinn (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36, 37. 40. 41, column (b) 

Line 
Une 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 
Line 

1. column 

SCHEDULE 417 

G) 
2, column (j) 
3. 
4. 
3. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9, 

Une 10. 
Une 11. 

colunm 
oolumn 
coluinn 

0) 
0) 
G) 

column (j) 
column 
coliunn 
column 
column 
colunm 

G) 
0) 
0) 
0) 
(j) 

SCHEDULE 210 

Line 47 column b 

Rulroad Annual Repon R - l 



soo 1993 45 

UJ • i 
Z O I ^ CM K l 4 i n < o ^ ^ e a o > o • - f ^ l f O ' . « m 4 ) ^ c o O k e ^ f M m ' « l n < o ^ • o 0 9 > o 

I r « o » g s r 
a ^ eo a N , 
po o m o > i n 

S K i » - i n K t i > i ( M o a o i / ! 4 ) « r ( e N . ^ - o i ^ e g M . . . . _ . = _ . 
i n » o> o . « • - I M 09 ^ . 1 ^ j 00 o m a • « o > ^ > ^ > Q 

^ m CM < o ' O <o i n ^ ^ o a K i o N> >a l O • - ^ 

« m N 4 1 N . i n 
'~ ^ n » ^ i 

•C <o< 

o ^^ • 
I ^ » - CM 

z cn 
- • o 

< < 
ae cn 

s 

ca 

U l 

% 

§ 2 
m - i 

— cn 
» < ae _ « < 
* _ -• 

O - I 
» - • - o 

U l c s 
cn «i« 
cn 

< o M 
fc "" "• O Ul «« 

Ul ti> 
l i t U l 
< CJ ' 

u > ' oe oe 
S . cn 

K. > - CJ 
< O w 

cn cn 
Ul Ul 
_ O M 

N . e o> eg ^ 
o . « eo a N . 
i n o i n » i n 

o> h - V - IM i n 
4 o <o o> o 
CM » - • - • -

o ee >« 9> <« 
<a o> 2 o> h -

e i n « - i n i n i n CM o eo i n <o • « eg ^>. • - < o s . 
o m » » o . « ^ CM 09 N . ^ ^ (O p i n 
< - i n CM « « e o i n R > - o e o r>- o 

. / CM "^ cr»^»^ evT KT CM 

SI 

CM < r o> <« Ok 
»» CM K l IM • -

;s 

<o 

8:-

<o ^ o> 
K l K l y ^ ^ ^ 

i n 1 ^ • -
O . « CM 
<o • -

I CM - o N . i n 
o> ^ K o 
« « » - <o 

o e o > - > - m m i n M > - C M K I ^ i n ' . f h - ' - o ^ 
e o ^ i n M ^ K» ^ - K » i n ^ > o r M » - o > 
^ ^ a m » - ^ V CM CM 

K > - e o • - C M eo o o IM » 
CM • - >o K» CM • J ' • -

• * i n • - K l CM <o i n K! 3 
m 
i n 
K l 

• - CM N . CM 
<o >r IM eo 
K l 

^ v i n r n y> eo a » - IM K . ^ »» 

eo o K - m ^ 

eo ( ^ 

i n 

r » > . « i n o « n n CM 
O CM 0> K l ' 4 » CM 
CM 00 i n a IM CM • - CM eo 

• K » < e ' 0 ' O C M i n N . o » - < o i n h - e o 

K l « ^ <a i n 

s 
CJ u < 

Ul 

CO 
z 

o — 

a 
z 

C9 • > 

a ^ ae cn o 
CJ 
z < o 

z 
o — 

„^ 

oe I 

< 
u 

I < 
I z 
I C3 

I cn O 

13 
t a z 
Z «9 — 

C3 - • Z Z 
Z Z — O — , - • _ 
» CJ z » - ae M o 
S = 3 3 • i . ' ' 
a S a c M ( 9 c n c n c n 
ae i n - -

1 1 
IU C9 i • 
» - z cn CA 
z C3 » Ol cn ^ ^ 
• • z z > - > . z a e C 3 _ ^ _ 
< - > c j < < u i u i z 3 3 - < ( J o a o z a e 
x z » - 3 3 > > c 3 - < a e c n z h - u i i u c n 

z > « o a e a - i - i z z z ^ ^ ^ ^ » - » a E 

z o e M R M u C z c - ' ' a e w a e a e a e - > - > » 
< Z - ; a C X U I U I U I > -

• • • a a * a a « a 3 3 t ^ i i ^ C k S k ' • < 
ae a e c n o o O O O o 
x ^ ^ c n c n c n c n ^ ^ - a e a e a e c n c n » 
< < < . ^ . j u i i i i i • • • • a c A c n a . a . a . i ^ ^ z 

oe a . 3 3 u i u i c 3 C 9 < < < « p 

M oe a . 

!S§ 
» c j z < < < u u c n 
Z H - C 9 — £ x £ o o > -

i z » z z < < < ^ ^ c n 

C9 ( 9 o X c3 ae 
O •> u i 

S U I z 
B< fc 

- 1 I k O cn S 

o 

cn U l 

S3 
t - ae 

Si 51 OB 

Q Z Z u i . u i Q Q z z a o c n a n _ i ^ ^ j Q a a z a e X i u z z ^ ^ ^ ^ 
— C3 £ X oe S 3 z z — — U l U l — - • _ i - I 3 2 3 u ca S 5 ca o < 5 O o 
a e ~ O t o a 3 3 a e a e - « - > < < < < O 0 O - < > - 0 0 — — » - z z z 
— - - - - — a e a e » - > - e a o a » - » - a e a e o a o a a e a e a e c n c A u a . z x c A c n M c n 

S O I 

i.al 

is 
z 
( a 

r - i M K ) > » i n 
o > - i M K > 4 i n « r ^ e o i > o < - C M i n - « i n < O N . e e e > o 

< O r > - e O O > > - « - < - > - < - ' - < - ' - « - « - I M C M r M C M C M C M C M C M C M C M K I 



46 SOO 1993 

I 

U l • i 

x Z • O O O O o S o O O ' - ^ ^ > - < - ^ « - > - ' - ^ C M C M C M C M C M C M I M I M C M C M I 

• f i t s 9> m o IM « - M <o a 00 <o o e CM N . o e g o e ^ • 
I K l e o> 4 K l eo eg C M - o m u% ^ 2 K t i n K i n e o m ^ i ^ I Kl « M K i ^ 2 ' « » < » 00 F> e » Kl 

t z i ^ i n T - C M r u 1 ^ <o CM eo 
o ^ ^ • ^ 

ca ' ^ 
z cn 

< < 
ae t n 

O z 

> • cn 

» < oe 

4 a 

U l ca 

cn 

< «a « « 
^ - « I k 
O I U « « 

2 S 

U l cn 
cn U l 
< CJ . 

S>i 
oe oe 

2 U I 
M 

H- » - U 
< O w 

cn cn 
Ul Ul 
_ ca < ^ 
z < a 

<0 CM 

t s 

<o 

i n 
i n 

i n e r M > - o o < Q e o e o < o o e c M 

aR5S5SS"" "S ' ^ IC 
<^ K l ^ CM CM N i <0 

N a p > < o < - o o ' O e o o o : o 
h . F - e g c M « i n i n h -

N. o>a 
<r in eo 

N . » - « N . 
i n N CM K> 

m S •-
CM » 

o O CM 

K . o eg 00 N i . r 
K i n eo i n ^ f ) 
o » i n 

^ o eg eo N <» 
i n eo i n • - K l 

o » K l 

cn 

' o 

CJ 
CJ 

< 

X 
Ul 

ca 
z 

i 
Ul 

U l 

s 

cn » -
I U u 

u aa 

So 

CJ - • 

> 3 
z 
Ul cn 

IU IU 

CJ I U 

ca 

oZ 
ca z z 
z ••• u z 

ca - • z h - U l 

S u O — C J Z 3 3 » -
» • > ( a z z ^ i u z c n o 
> - > z u ca • • z s z 
3 z c a — z z z a s ^ i i i 
g a u i z x t a " x c j z z c n o _ cn •• u z z z _ z >-IU . . , » „ 
Z Z ^ U I - < ( J Z Z > ; Z t i i ^ » - H . i 
^ . . 1 Z - « X Z H - U I 3 3 K . > . — _ • ! 
cn < C9 3 3 ^ r 2 S ' * " < " O ^ ^ ^ A o 
x x z z c n 0 3 3 b - . _ _ u i u i 
o c j « a - > z c n O i i i z a o B 

l u c n z z i l l u i i u i u c j c j c j 
a a a . l u x c j z • i i , . ^ r ? ' - ' 0 cn — z ^ i u u i i u u i h - ^ ^ 

o " U ae s 
CJ CJ ( J 3 3 ^ • 
* - • • - • • - ' z cn o 

I ac a . 
: cn o < ^ < I l » » H - ^ ^ ^ h - ^ ^ - h - 0 

z o z =1 z z z u u i u i a e a e q e z z z z z z 

X < O cn * ' * M M M 
: - I u i o CO cn cn z : 

O Q O U U U U I I U U I U I U I U I I 

• i • 
I Z Z Z Z « Z Ul 

. J t i t 
U l z z z h - ^ H . * « « « » « - . . . . ^ . 
» - i u l 5 - * < — • • - • c n c n c n » - ^ H - » - » - » -

_ i u . z _ i u . i k i k M « g a a - i - i - i ^ i . j - < - « » » » — » 
l U c j c n < u i u j i u < < < < < < - i - < - i - i - i . . j < 

^ - I U l z 
g - I » - Ul 
X U l H-
O CJ - I 

z » — c n < _ i > z z z c n c n c n 
- • z C J Z u i X Q Q u J U i u i u i u i u i 
X < i k u i - > o x a a a - * - « ~ « « 5 

_ CJ 
u cn 

Sx 

O > »- ^ » - Ul . 
CJ • • < Z U I I U U I ^ ^ ^ 

- - I 3 - J 

z z z z z z u u u u c j u : 
U I U I I U U I I U U I < < < < < < I 

l U U I U I I U U I I U h - k - ^ - H - ^ h - Z 

< Ul z 
O oe h -
c j S o 

• - IMm ^ i n s; l < o ^ • e o » o • - l M m • « l n < o ^ - e o ( ^ o ^ ( M m • « l n < o ^ • e o » o 
I O O o e ? ^ « - ^ < - > - > - « - < - > - > - I M I M I M C M C M C M ( M C M I M I M m 

Ul Ul u 
a a 
1 

M 
»-Z 
Ul 
z 
z 
Ul 
z •-

• 
o> 
^ 

^̂  
• 

M 
h-

Ul IU 

g{ 
Z 
Q# 

Ul Ul 

H- H. 
o o o 
•-*M m 
m m m 



SOO 1 9 9 3 47 

^ l n ^ K ' e o ( ^ o • - l M m i ^ l n < o ^ • e o ( ^ o • -
m m m m m m » » « » » » « » » » - « » « » . * » » > » i n i n 

' - i M m ' ^ i n ^ N e o o o ^ c M m ^ i n o 
o o o o o o o o o ^ ^ ^ ^ » - » - » -
CMCMIMCMCMIMIMIMCMCMCMCMCMnirMCM 

>* 

a < O h - h - » 0 ^ < 0 0 
i n e g m c M h - » > f m 

i n K a K> o • - IM 
in <o o ^ 
eo ̂  N. in 
m m N ^ 

R ^ ^ CM •- m »» 
eo m 00 eo eo IM 

o m •- N m 
»- <o m •- •-

CM ^-

N m m 
00 (̂  K-•- ̂  >» 

00 

ca *% 
z in 
— a 
t— z < < 
z cn 

% ^ O z 
>-
2 z 

» -I 
O -I 

•- •- o 
>t a 

Ul 
z 
u 

< a. 

< u '̂  
^ "« Ik 
O Ul V 

a , O h - N . » 0 > r < 0 0 
m o g m i M N » > r m 

i n K eo K- o ^ CM 

m eg 
m F- 00 

m 4 O N . 
eo <o N m 
m m N • -

R « t <o CM • - m »» 
00 m 00 eo eo CM 

o m • - N m 
eo 0> K ^ ^SR 

CM 

00 
m m 
« 

eo <0 

2!̂  
•~ 

00 .4' N 
0> O IM 

CM 

•- m 
eo eo 
^ N 

* • 

m •-

UJ cn 
in IU 
< CJ < 

S > i 
z z 

»- I - CJ 
< O V 

N c^ o .4' <a o 
R CM N » >» m 

O • - CM a J - m m 
N i n o . 
• - m m 

m 
O l 

N m eo 
CO N <r 

in 
lU 

z 

cn 
lU 
o 
« 41 3 

-1 
< oB 
cn 

^S 1 
a • 
^ ^ 1 

' - m >0 

5 -"S 

CM 
g 
o" m 

. « m CM .4' 
^ » CM CM 

O (» N <0 
IM m ^ 
» eo 

CJ 
CJ 

< 

m 
o 

Z >- IU 
z »^ z 
3 3 t 

ca ee II) o 
z 

ca *« I I I 
«a ca z z 
Z Z x U Z > - > - > -
... a ^ . Z l — l u H - i — I — 
X z x z r < x z z z 
C J Z — U Z 3 3 » - U J U J U 1 
h - i u z i - i u z c n o ^ ^ ^ 
x x z x x o o o 
3 h - 3 3 ^ 1 ' i Z Z Z 
i n o z c n o 0 . 0 . 0 . 

• - i I- l , - , IU 
• I ca l l i ^ h - H - O Q Q z 

z — " - — S s s 3 
r . . n c a — h - H - H - a a a O o o K-
H - H - Z ^ ^ ' ^ ^ ^ ^ U J I I J I U Z Z Z CJ 
— — — u z o a m m z z z 3 
O Q Z h - I U I U I U I U U U C J O a Q z 
U I I U Z — X O O O * - < > - < i . ' U J I U U l I -
z z 3 3 > - z z z c a c n 
u u z c n o — — X 2 
•-••-• • - • - • - c a - o 

I I • ^ > > ^ V > - > - U J I U I U Z X z 
• i H - H - » - ^ > - i - z z z — c j K < cn 

X X Z * " * " - •—•— "^ Z ^ U J aalU 
i n i n o o o - i - i - j - j - j - i o c a c a z — x > - » - > 
I - I - — — — — — — — — — Z Z Z 3 3 l - < z — 
z z i - i - i - u u c j c j t J i J — — — z c n o 3 l u h -
u j u j < < < < < < < < < - i - i - i z o 
Z Z < — • - i ^ ^ u . u . u . i i . u . i i . i — f r - i — i t , . 1 O . X 

u u c j z z z < — o 
Z Z U J U l U J I - l - l - l - l - l - < < < Z Z Z K - 3 C J 
u i i u z z z z z z z z z x x a c u j u j u j o o o 
X X C X - O L O . — »^ — — — " " C n c n i n x x ^ i - I U - J 
^ ^ l U I U I U O O O O O O — — — K - h - h -
o o a o o - i - 3 - > - i - > - > a o o o o o 

> r m > o N o o ( ^ o • - l M m ^ m o N e o < ^ o • -
m m m m m m > t > « ' ^ < « ' > r > i ' > r < a ' > > ' ^ m m 

IU 
u 
^ 
IU 
1-

lU — 
> < — X 
I-
< a z z 1- < 
in 
— z 
2 < X o. 
a III 
3 z 

z 

< o. IU 
z 
>-z UJ 

z 
^ X 

o Ul 
ID 

O 

1-
z IU 
X 
o. 

i UJ 

cn 
^ 
Ik 
lU 
z IU 

IU 
u 

aO 

cn IU 

1-
-1 

r.. 
•-

1- a . . IU 
CO oe 
IU CJ 
a •-
1 1 

l i t M 
-1 _l 
< < 1- •-
z z m < IU IU 

IU 
C9 

z Ik 

IJ 

z Ul 
1-
o 

z z 
IU IU 
cn in 
< < IU IU 
_J —1 

1-

m IU 
a 
1 

1-

Ul 
z 

>-1-
IJ 
(J 

H-

o 

k « 

1-

lU 
z 

>-1-
^ 
CJ 

< < Ik 

»-
Ik 

1-

o o 
-» -9 

»-
m Ul 
a 
i 

cn H. 

lU 
z 
z IU 
1-
o 

*-
a Ul 
z 
u 
1 

cn H-

Ul 
z 
z IU 
1-
o 

z 

z 
CJ 
1 

1 - cn 

— z •- a UJ 
— IU X 
m z 1-
UJ CJ o 
a " 

o • i h-

>- >- a 
1- 1- IU 
. . . . . 1 

O -J -1 -1 

1- u CJ a 

<< < 
u IU 
z 
o. IU 
a 

Ik Ik cn 
z 1- 1- — 

X X * 
— — o. 
O O Ul 
-1 -> z 

« - C M m ^ m < O N e o o > 0 ' - i M m ^ m < o 
o o o o o o o o o ^ ^ * - — ̂ - » - ^ 
CMCMrMCMrMCMCMCMrMCMCMCMIMIMIMIM 



48 SOO 1 9 9 3 

IU • 
Z O N eo » o > - c M m « r m « N o o o > o > - i M m ^ m < O N o o 

i M i M i M C M i M C M i M C M i M i M m m m m m m m m m 
IMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMIMCMIMIMIMCMCMCMCMCMrM 

•- CM m >t m >o N eo <> o T-IM 
O O O O O O O o o •-•-•-
m m m m m m m m m m m m 

»» 
"̂  »» 

< 
t -o 

CM 

r - e o « - m i M o o < o 
N N r - ( » 0 O I M N Q > 
» K . . - I M > - e O I M » 

O ^ K f < 0 N 
m IM 

n fl <0 m 
00 m CM •-
c^ •- •- m 

» N m 
m CM 

m CM 
<0 4 
»- in 

•-»»«» N .*«» m 
<o ̂  N 

N 
o> 

IU 
o. 
X 
lU 

z cn 

O Z 

m -I 
— in 

O l < 9 ! 

.̂  " < 
0> -I 

O _l 
— T- o 

>» a 

cn 
cn < 
o. 

< ta ^ 
h- — Ik 
O Ul s' 

o> m 

CM 

4 in 
eo 

N 

NN<-O>00CMNC>> 
C>N>-IM<-00IMO> 

9 . ^ m ' ^ N 
m CM 

CM m <a IM o 
00 eo IM 00 CM w- , - a ) 

• - m "O m 

RfS-"" 
S 
o 

>o • « 

fe 
^ 

CM 

m 

CM 

<o 
CM 

*-
• - CM 

CM 

«» 
m 

»!• 

•-«».* N »»>» m 
^ O <0 <0 N 

<! >0 »* N .» 
CM <0 4 

a 
I U cn 
i n IU 
< u 
X — 
CJ > 
z z 
3 U l 
o . i n 

z 
^ UJ 
•> X 
• - 1 -
< o 
X 

aa 

i n cn 
U l l U 

^̂  a 
s ^ 

^ N 

CJ 
s ^ 

* x 
z < a 
< 3 
- 1 
< aa 
i n 

>̂  

m 

3 « » -̂

^. 
>T m 
0><4^ 
• - o 

CM 

v ^ 

CM ^ 
>» m 
• - o> 

<o' 

o 00 
CM N 

m 

* N 

> r 

a 
V -

^ • 1 

« - m CM o . 

•"S 
N 

m m 
m 

%̂ 
00 CM m 00 
J - m 
N , » 

m 

m 

o <o 
N 
CM 

« N 
CM 

8: 

^̂  

• - m 
00 m 

* . " . 
o > * N 
m IM 

*̂  

m 

m 

o> 
m 
eo 

o 

^̂  

m m 

IS 8: 
» N 

« 

m o 
^ o 
• - m 

N." 

5R 
m m 

«* ' 

^ 

o 
CM 

^ 
00 
m ^ 

CM 

^ 

C M g 

_̂ 
V . 

IM CM 
«» IM 

r - f ^ 
N t y 

(J 
CJ < 

Ul 
o. 
X 
IU 

o. o 

m 
ty 
o 

3 
in 

aO I 
I 

CO 
I UJ UJ 
z z 

Ul O 

" 5 

< Z I-
X Ul O 
cn z h-
. . I— 
a o 

N 00 » 

CM CM CM 

< X 
z 
t - oa 
CO 

xS 

Ul < I 
oe o I z3, 
V ^ Ul in ; 
z z m < I 
lU lU U I 
z X Ul 
— o. ca z I 
X — Z IU 

cn cn 
—J —I < < 

• - . 

^ 
> - a 
— I U 
t a ac 
UJ u 
a •-• 

1 • 

a 

• - • > -

»-• z 
n I U 

^ S g i 
> - a I U z 
— I U X o . 
m z h -
u j CJ o a 
a •-• UJ 

O z 
• 1 » - — 

-̂> - > - a I U 
1 - 1 - I U z 

> IU 
Z CJ 
IU — 

IU : 
Z I 
< i 

' u 
o 

3 
a 

IU 

, o. 

i < 

I o. >- < 
I — O I 

^ ^ c n c n o ^ - J - i c a 
ca a . > < 

: u CJ : 
I < < I 

I- u u m — 
< < < -1 
»« Ik Ik cn »-

< < 5 c 

3 I 

a ' 

CJ 3 
in cn : < < ' 
IU Ul I 

lk o -J —J "^ ~a 

z z Ul ̂  ^ •.« < 
Ul IU Z Z Z < X 
X X O. — — O. IO 
I- >- IU O O IU — 
o o a -a -> z a 

< 
ee h-
Ul o 

< cn 
X 

Z CJ 
— 3 
< Z 
o. »-
IU 
z 

Z ( 
ca IU f 

> z ta I 

< in 
o in 
-I < 
Ik OL 

CO — 
z I- a 
_ _ Ul 

• a B z 
z IU aa IU CJ 
o 13 a •-' 
z < CO 

X CO IU • • 
z < I- — 
Ul a "- I- in in 
X Ik _l .J ^ 

>• »- I- Ul < < < 
z o z z 3 I- >-
Ul Ul IU cn z z 
z ea X z < IU IU 
— CL u z z 
X 1^ — IU 
CJ z 3 ca z IU Ul 
< Q a z lu in in 
X 3 Ul — X < < 

z ^ Ul Ul 
lk o ^ ^ 

o > - i M m > r m < O N e o o > o • - ' I M m ^ m <O N eo 
C M i M C M i M i M n i c M i M i M i M m m m m m m m m m 
CMIMCMCMCMrMIMCMIMIMIMCMIMIMrMCMIMCMIM 

C M m ^ m 4 N e o o > o > - C M 
o o o o o o o o « - » - « -
t r t m m i r t l O i r i l O i r i i n t r i i r i 



SOO 1 9 9 3 49 

m « * • m « N e o c ^ o « - l M m > t 
• - ^ - • - . - ^ ^ ^ I M C M I M I M C M 
m m m m m m m m m m m m 

^ N m « « ' m < O N e o » o • - c M m < 4 ' m < a N e o ( ^ 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ^ ^ » ~ * - v « " ^ " ^ ^ ^ 

I 
> - X 
o <-

O «- - ^ N ^ m 
m • - 0» 00 >o 
&> m m «» <» 

» eo 

m N 
• - i n 

m m o o m i M < - N < O m 
> o N o ^ ^ ^ N ^ o o 
^ m < o m < o i M « - N o 

i M m o o > - e o o » < - o 
c M O o c M o o ^ o o o m 

" i ^ o m m m 
» <0 CM 
• - m 

m c>> 
CM 

« « « 

<o :p 
^ N 
CM m 

m • - » - CM N N . -
CM • -

ca *» 
z in 
— a 

< < 
z in 

^ 3 

ta 
U l 
z 

m - 1 
in 

O l < ae 

O 
z 
o 

«» 
U l 
- 1 
3 
a 
U J 
X 
C J 
cn 

< - 1 
. . J 

o a 

in 
cn 

< 13 r.. 
w — u. 
O Ul V' 

O «- «» N ^ m 

CM CM 

0> 0> 00 

' 'S IC 
m N 
r- m 

m 

a 
Ul cn 
CO IU 
<c CJ <^ 
X — a 
CJ > w 
K z 
3 U l 
a . i n 

«C O w 

* . a 

— ca <^ 
z < m 
< 3 w 
-J 
< oa 
in 
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32 RoadlniUals: SOO Yean 1993 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Repon freight expenses only. 
2. The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense 

reponed in scbedule 410, column (f) lines, 136,137 and 138. 
3. Repon in column (c) the lease^entals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/ 

rental reported in colunm (c), line 29 should balance to the net amouni reported in scbedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 
123, plus lines 130 through 135. 

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of leaseAentals by property category is not known, 
apponion the lease/ientals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciaUon bases for all categories of depreciable 
leased propeny. Use schedule 3S2B of this repon for obtaining Uie depreciaUon bases of the categories of leased property. 

4. Amonization adjustment of each road property type which is included in colunm (b) shall be repealed in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of 
schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 through 27. 
6. Line 11, account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reponed on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
— 
— 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Gradins 
Other riisht-of-way expendiiures 
TUnnels and subways 
Bridiies, trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and sifms 
Station and ofSce buildinKS 
Roadway building 
Water stations 
Fuel StaUons 
Shops and ennnehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communicaiions systems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements: construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

DepreciaUon 

N/A 
336 

8 
33 

1,444 
0 

6,808 
9^00 
3J04 

111 
340 
68 
17 
45 

187 
0 

56 
0 

167 
278 

1.110 
3 

13 
10 

339 
350 

15 
N/A 

24^42 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

19 
47 

1 
0 
0 
0 

208 
382 
188 

0 
2,770 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
3 

54 
0 
0 
0 

34 
0 
0 
0 

3,706 

AmonizaUon 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

0 
fll 
0 
0 

(6) 
0 

(3) 
(i) 
(5) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(n 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

N/A 
(24) 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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Roadlnltials: ,SOP Wear: 1993 Revised 7/84 - 5 5 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 
1. Repon freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipmenl functions (salaries and wages, materials, lools, supplies, fuels 
and lubricants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415,column(b), will balance to Schedule 410, column {().as follows: 

(a) I.AComotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202.203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not 
repon in schedule schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221. 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do noi 
report in Schcd-jle 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32). Floaung Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36). Compuier 
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37). Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
(line 41) compared 10 Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not repon 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216.235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21. Freight 
train repair costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvemenis on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, coiumn (f). as Follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); FloaUng Equipment (line 35): Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Computer 
and Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40). and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 
(line 41)compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5 Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credil to' 
the appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable 10 equipment 
used in freight service included in line 39. column (c), of Schedule 335 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (C) should balance to column (f) ofSchedule 410 as follows-

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207,208. 211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231. are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, will balance 10 Schedule 410. lines 311.312.315 und 
316, except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 
415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and 
Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But 
Not Owned when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00.31-22-00.31-23-00. 
35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. Itshould include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased 10 Others when the rents are 
included in Ihc rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,32-22-00,32-23-00.36-21-00.36-22-00. and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos 31-12-00.31-13-00.31 -21-00. 
31-22-00 and 31-23-00. inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the 
equipment account totals of columns (g) and (h). of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment 
reserve account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items 
consUtuUng the corresponding equipmenl accounts reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415 

Railroad Annual Report R - l 



56 Roadlnltials. SOO Year: 1993 

415. SUPPORTING S C H E D U L E - E Q U I P M E N T 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

•27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

lypes of equipment 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain40Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Lonfier 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola- Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Refrigerator - Mechanical 
Refrinerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat MuUi-level 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

2.517 
23,926 

26,443 

0 
478 
334 
351 

96 
11,488 

U 9 2 
0 
0 

335 
2.281 

0 
Flat-General Service 16 
Flat-Other 705 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

• 

• 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
FREIGHT HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 

0 
0 

2i!63 
0 

19,939 

0 
2.077 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 
lease 
(d) 

Amortization 
Adjusimeni nei 

during year 
(c) 

1 1 
189 ' 0 ' (1) 

2,176 • 0 (5) 
0 ; 0 0 
0 ' 0 0 

2365 0 1 (6) 

7 0 i 0 
360 
238 
457 

89 
2,144 

291 
0 
1 

224 
9 
0 
6 

198 

0 i 0 
67 i (1) 

188 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
(2) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 

Ijne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

5 0 . 0 1 20 
129 0 • 0 ! 21 
321 i 350 (2) , 22 

0 ; 0 • 0 1 23 
4,479 : 605 (5) 1 24 

0 0 i 0 1 - 25 
0 1 0 1 0 1 261 

0 1 0 1 0 ! 0 ! 271 
0 
0 
0 

Other Hiehwav Equipment (Freighi) 0 
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 2.077 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE 
SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmenl 
(Freight Portion) 
Computer svstems and word processing equipment 
Machinery- Locomotives' 
Machinery-Freight Cars-^ 
Machinerv-Other Equipment^ 
Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTT-IER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL .ALL EQUIPMENT 
(FREIGHT PORTION) 

0 , 0 1 0 ' 281 
0 j 0 0 1 2 9 | 
0 , 0 0 
0 ! 0 1 0 

30 
31 

0 1 0 I 0 i 321 

! ; '• 

i 
0 i 0 0 1 0 1 33 
0 
0 

0 

0 • 0 0 1 341 
0 • 0 0 1 S.-il 

0 
0 ' 1.996 

56 
111 
141 

1.604 
1.912 

130 

0 j 0 36 
0 •• 0 i 37 
0 , 0 i 38 

42 0 . 0 i 39l 
33 1 0 ! 0 1 4 0 | 

365 
2.566 

1 

50371 9,410 

0 1 (2) 41 
0 i (2) 42 

605 1 (13) 43 

' The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f). line 203. reduced by ihc 
allocable portion of line 216. 

^ The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f), line 222, reduced by the 
allocable portion of line 23.5. 

^ The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f). lines 302 Ihroueh 306. 
reduced by the allocable portion of line 320. 
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415. SUPPORTINC SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - Coatiaued 
(Dollan in thousands) 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
i 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
Vi 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cran 
Checic 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(0 

0 
11337 

0 
0 

11J37 

0 
1JI24 

337 
U 3 3 

0 
17,083 
4.391 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

237 
0 
3 
2 

1044 
0 

26,274 

0 
173 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

173 

0 
0 
0 

0 
287 

0 
0 
0 

4.709 
A996 

42.780 

Investment base as of 12/31 1 
Owned 

(8) 
• 

4.772 
81.936 

0 
0 

86.708 

30 
9JJ37 
3503 

140)47 
1.599 

71J097 
10437 

0 
0 

4237 
296 

0 
249 

7,633 
29 

3391 
7.487 

0 
134.412 

0 
0 
0 

12 
0 
0 
0 

12 

0 
0 
0 

0 
11,918 
4.437 
1^9 
U09 
9044 

28.537 

249,1689 

Capitalized 
lease 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

614 
2,623 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

3,772 
0 

7J009 

0 
0 
0 • 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,009 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 1 
Owned 

ua& 
46J23 

473i l 

30 
4.443 

438 
7014 

713 
32386 
4/U4 

0 
... Q 

U « 
Vii 

0 
10 

2.^54 
29 

2329 
127 

0 
56440 

0 
0 
0 
8 
0 
0 
0 
8 

0 
0 
0 

0 
7,072 
1396 

582 
349 

6.484 
13.883 

119382 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

589 
1.680 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

a 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

351 
0 

2.620 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,620 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

• 12 
13 
14 

a 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
33 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

*• The dala to be reported on lines 38.39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) b die investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated 
to Locomodves. Freight Cars, and Oilier EquipmenL 

'' The depreciation to be reported on Enes 38.39 and 40 in column (c) is cahiiilated by multiplying die investinent in each element by 
die effective composite rate fbr Propeny Aocoont 44, and dien adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in colunm (e). This 
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NOTTES AND REMARKS 

TUa page iateatioaally left blaak. 
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Schedule 418 ' 

Instruction: 
Tiis schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases 
in toad and equipment by primary aocounL 

(a) > primaiy aocount nuniber and dtle Gar which capital lease 

amounts are included therein. 

(b) Bthe tolal investment in that primaiy account. 

(c) BdM investment in capital leases at die end of die year. 

(d) 31 die current year amortization. 

properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CASTTAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primaiy Aocount Number 
And Tide 

(16) StaL & Off. Bldgs. 
(TO) Shops &. Ennnehouses 
(25) TOFC COFC Terminals 

f 37) Roadway Machines 

Total Road 

f52) Locomodves 
(53') FreiRht Train Can 
(55) Highway Revenue EquipL 
(57) Work Equipment 
(38) Miscellaneous Equipment 
(39) Computer A Word Processing 

Tolal Equipment 

GRAND TOTAL 

Total 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 
(b) 

0 

86.708 
134.412 

22U20 

221,120 

Capital Leases i 
Investment 
At End Of 

Year 

(c) 

0 

0 
7,009 

7,009 

7j009 

Current 
Year 

(«0 

0 

0 
605 

605 

605 

(e) 

0 

0 
2.620 

2,620 

2.620 

• 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollan in thousands) 

A.Railw^TBes 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 
3 
4 
3 

1 6 
7 

1 8 
9 

10 
11 

Cron 
Check 

• 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Other than U.S. Goveinment Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax & Surtax 
Excess ProGtt 

Total Income Taxes (hi. 2 + 3) 
Railroad Retiiement 
Hospital Insuiance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insmaaee 

AU Odier United Statea Taxes 
Total - U.S. Gowemmeni Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

7375 
. - . . : - • . - • • -

r - .— .?. :• 
•̂  (223) 

0 
(223^ 

36,643 
2.768 
2.865 
USO 
1.734 

• .4*387 
.-52362 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 
- 3 

4 
3 
61 

7l 
8 1 
9 | 

: 10 
- 11 

".. ", ."" ' - .••- ..- • . . . i r - r . •• - • -. • IC ? 
. , . . . . - • . • • . : - . , - . - , l i - V . : - — - - . - : i ^ . - , - - . . ' . : 

B. Adjusbnents to Fedenl Income Taxes 
• . , . . - . - . . . • • - •••-.•:•• 6 C . - ' . ; ' 0 • 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulan which most often cause a difEerential between taxable income and pretax accounting 
income. Odier particulan which cause sucb a differential should be listed under the caption Odier (Specify), including State and 
other taxes deCerred if computed sepaiaiely. Minor items, each less than $100,000^ nuy be combined in a single eniiy under 
Odier (Specify> 

2. Indicate in column (b) die beginning of die year tolal of Accounts 714,744^ 762 and 786 applicable to each panicular item in • 
coluinn (a). — 

3. Indicate in coluinn (c) die net change in Accountt 714.744.762 and 786 for die net tax eCEect of timing ififferences -• -
originating and revening in Uie cunent accounting period. 

4. Indiote in colunin (d) any atQnstmenis. as appropriate, including adjusimena to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax eCEecis 
(creditt or debitt) due to applying or recognizing a loss cany-fbrward or loss cany-back. 

5. Hie total of line 19 in coiumns (c) and (d) should agree widl die total of the contra charges (creifitt) to Aocount 557. 
Proviuon for Defened T^ows. and Aocount 391. Provision for Defened Taxea - Extraordinaiy Items, for the cunent year. 

6. IwUcate in coluinn (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d). The lotal of column (e) must agree widi the U)Ul of 
Accountt 714.744,762 and 786. 

Une 
Na 

1 

2 
3 

4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

1 10 
1 11 

12 
1 13 
1 14 
I l i 
1 16 

17 
18 
19 

Particulan 

(a) 

Acceleiated depredation. See. 167 LR.C: 
Guideline Eves punuant to Rev. Proc. 62-2L 

Accdeiaied amortization of EwBiies. Sec. 168 UI.C 
Aoceiented amortization of roifing stock, 
Sec.l84IJLC 

Amortization of rightt of way. Sec. 185 LR.C 
Line sales 
Other items 
Grass deferfcd tax liabilities 
Capital leases 
Post retirement beneGtt 
ResePAss for employee sevoraiice 
Expense reserves 
Odier items 
Net oiierating loss carryforwards 
rrc/other cicifit canyforwaids 

Gross dc femd lax asseta 
Deferred tax assett valuation aOowance on ITC 

NEI' D & F E R R E D T A X LIABILITIES 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

See Note L 

104.7^7 

Net creditt 
(charges) for 
cunent year 

(c) 

See N o t e l . 

4.016 

Adjustmentt 

(d) 

See Note 1. 

• 

f20Jj54^ 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

21U17 
1,627 

0 
0 

122 
11033 

224U»9 
( & ) 

(10392) 
1 (38,690) 
1 (29.42« 

(15.483> 
(33i»in 
(7000) 
(339n 

fl43.1801 
7O00 

88.119 

Line 
Na 

I 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Note 1: Not available due to FAS 109 adoption. 
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450. ANALYSIS OP TAXES - Coatiaoed 
(Dollan in thousands) 

•Pbotaotea: 

1. If Flow-through method was elected, imficate net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual because of 
investment tax creiUt S N/A 

If defeml method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicaie amount of credit utilized as a reductioa of tax liability tor cuirent year S N/A 
(2) Deduct amount ofcuirentyearlicrBtfit applied to a leductioB of tax liability bul deferred for aocouating -

purposes $ - - -N/A 
(3) Balaiooe of current year's ciedil used to reduce cunent year^ tax accrual S N/A 

!
4) Add amount of prior yeai's defeired creifitt being amnrtJTf d to reduce current year^ tax aBcrual_$ ~ N/A 
5) Total deaease in current year^ tax accrual lesulting Crom use of investment tax creiStt .S N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of : 
unused and available net operating loss canyover on Januaiy lof the year following that for which the . • 
report is made _____$ N ^ 

In Januaiy 1993. Soo Railroad adopted Statement of Finandal Accounting Standards N a 109 (FAS 109), Accounting for Income Taxes, 
llie adoption of FAS 109 changes Soo Raiboad'ii method of accounting for income taxes 6am tbe defened method (APB 
aad Gabilitjr approach. Previously, Soo Railroad deferred the past tax efbctt of tiiniiigiSffeieiiccs betweea fiaaacial reporting aad taxable 
income, lbe asset and EabiEfy approach leqnres the recognition of defened tax Eabifities aad assets for the opected future tax ooaseque 
nf tempwfmy ditfctiBiifiM Imfwen tin- rMrying Miminif »IM1 tint tag haaê a nf nthftr mta^t JIMJ Ihlw^twM AsareSldtof tbbadoptiOtt, 
Soo Railroad recoided an extraordinaiy tax oedit of S19.7 millioa cumulative eCfectiw for a change ia aooouatiag inethod. 

l b e computatkm of delerred taxes uader FAS 109 provkles for tbe indnuoa of judgmeatt about future taxable iaooaie. Other thaa 
temporaiy item revenab, in the deteimiaation of the vahiatiaa aHowaaee reqiured. Such judgmental ifiscretion has been appGed ui this case 
to fidly rMlize the tax asset telatiag to tbe net operating lon canyfoiwaids. 

During 1993, minimum tax creditt of S.5 million, generated m the current year, were used to reduce the provision for uicome taxes. 

S(w Railroad increased itt fedeial deferred tax Bability m 1993 as a result of legislation enacted duimg 1993 raising the oorporate tax rate bom 
34% to 35% retroadivB to Januaiy 1.1993. 

Soo Railroad is inrliulrd in a federal consolidated tax return with PUenL As of December 31,1993. Parent and sufasiiSaries had investinent 
tax and other laz creditt and federal tax net operating loss carryfoiwards (a significant part of which were derived fiom Soo Rmboad) for tax 
retum purposes expiring as follows (dollan in thousands): 

Federal Net Operating Losses 

Year of Expiration 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
2003 
2004 
Total 

Investinent and 
Other Tax Creditt 

1,900 
1300 
1300 
1,900 

100 
0 
0 
0 

S7O00 

Total 

0 
0 
0 
0 

12,000 
0 

97,000 
63,000 

S172J)00 

Usmg Altematives 
Minimum Tax Laws 

0 
0 
0 
0 

15SX0 
0 

34J)00 
46,000 

S95ino 

A valuation aOowance has been established fbr the entire amount of mvestment and otber tax credit canyforwards as required under FAS 109. 

As of December 31,1993, Soo Railroad had federal and state minimum tax credit canyforwards in tbe amount of S3.9 million. These -
crediu are available to be carried forward indefinitely without expiration. 
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4<0. ITEMS IN SELECIVD INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollan in thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accountt 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
Items; 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segmentt; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued 
Segments: 570, Extraordinaiy Items; 590, Inconie l^xes on Extraordinaiy Items; 592. Cumulative EfCect of Changes in 
Accounting Prindples; 603, Appropriations Released; 606. Odier Creditt to Retained Earnings; 616, Other Debitt to Retained 
Eamings; 6201 Appropriations for Sinking Funds; 621. Appropriations fbr Odier Purposes. If appropriations released reflect • 
appropriations prowided during the year, each aocount should not be reported. 

For Accountt 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total m either aocount exceeds 10% 
of net income before eztiaordinary items, describe the three largest items in the aocount and any ocber iteais ia excess of 10% of 
net income. 

line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
U 
14 
l i 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
Na 
(») 
519 

i i l 

ite 

616 

Item 

(b) 
Miscellaneous Income: 

Land sales 

CHher 
Total 

Miscellaneous Income ChaisBs: 
— 

Cumulative Effect of Chanjies in Accounting Prindples: 
FAS 109 'Accounting for Income Taxes* (Note 1) 

Otber Debitt u Retained Eamings: 
FAS 87 "Employen Accounting for Pensions* (Note 2) 

Debitt 

(c) 

• 

/ 

980 

Creditt 

(d) 

8,170 
26 

121 
8317 

19.746 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
t 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELAUNG TO SELECIED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

• Total does ool e n e e d 10% of aet iaeome before eztraordiaaiy iteais. 

Note 1: See Schedale 210 footaotea. 
Note 2: See footaoles to Schedules 210 aad 450. 

I 
Railroad Annual Report R - l 



66 _ ^ Roadlnidals: .SOO,^:;,Yean:..1993 

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollan in thousands) 

L If the respondent was under obGgstion as guarantor or surely Cor the performance by aiqr other corporation or other 
awodationot any agreement or obKgaiion. show die particulan of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at die close of ' 
tbe year or entered faito and expired during die year. 

Ibis inquiiy does aot cover die case of ordinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later tiian two yean after die date 
of issue. Items of leas dua SSOJUU) may be shown as one totaL 

Line 
Na 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names ofall parties 
prindpally aad primarily 

Eable 
(•) 

udcnpuon 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount of 
contingent 

Babi&V 
(c) 

. 
_ 

.n. : . 
_ 

. - .. . . 
. . 

-Sole or joint 
" contingent 

liabili^ 
(•0 

* . 
. . . . 

__ . — . 
. 
_ . . 
-

Une 
Na 

1 
2 

-- 8 
- .9 
- 10 
- 11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for tbe performance by the respondent 
of aiqr agreement or obligation, sbow die particulan called for hereunder for each such contract of guaran^ or suretyship in 
effea at the close of dK year or entered into and expired during die year. 

Uiis inquiiy does not cover tbe case of ordinaiy commerdal paper maturing on demand or not later dian 2 yean after date of 
issue, nor does it iadude onSnaiy surety bonds or uadertakiap oa appeals in court proceedmg^ 

Line 
Na 

9 

fluturity date snd coociic descnptioii 
of agreemeiit or obGgation 

Names ofall guaranton and sureties 

(b) 

NONE 

Amount contingent 
GabiUiyof 
guaranton 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

iiabiliv 
(d) 

-

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 

, J 

- 9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(DoUan in thousands) 

Using the foUowing notes as a g^ndeUne, show the requirementt compensating balances and short— term borrowing 
arrangemenis. Footnote disckaure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating halannrs not IegaUy restricted, Unes of credit used and unused, average interest rate of shon-term 
borrowings outttaniGng at baianoe sheet date, maxunum amount of outttaacfing borrowings during the period and the weighted 
average rate of those borrowings. 

2. lime depositt aad cenificaies of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disdosed. 
3. Compensating bahuice arrangementt need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balaimrs inclnded in Aocount 703, Special Deposiu and in Account 717, Other Funds, shouM also be 

separately disclosed betow. 
5. Compensating balance arrangementt are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggreg^ of 

written or oral agreement balances amount to 15 peicent or more of Qqiud asseu (current cash balances, lesbicted and 
unrestricted plus maiketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compEance with a compensating balance requirement, that feet shouU be disdosed along with 
Slated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immndiain (not vague or unpredictable) and materiaL 

Soo Railroad bas a %S aullioa baak credit line, wUch reaMiaed aaaaed tbroaghoat 1993. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This page inteationally left blaak. 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EOUIPMENT 

(DoUah in thousands) 

lbe prindpal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital 

L Debt Ouutanding at End of Year 

Line# 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

Aocount No. 

751 
764 

763/767 
766 
7663 
768 
769 
770.1/770O 

Tide 

Equipment ObUgations and Other Long Term Debt due 
Within One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment ObUgations 

Debt m Defeult 
Aocounu Payable: AfCUated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Total Debt 
Debt Directly Related to Road Property 
Debt Directly Rebted to Equipment 
Total Debt Direcdy Rebued to Road and Equipment 
Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipmeat 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Propeny Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Souice 

Sch. 200,1. 30 
Sch. 200,1. 39 

Sch. 200, L 41 
Sch. 200. L. 42 
Sch. 200, L 43 
Sch. 200. L.44 
Sch. 200.1. 45 
Sch.200.L46 
SumL 1-8 
NoteL 
NoteL 
Sum LIO and 11 
LIO+ 1.12 
(2 decimals) 
L l l + L12 
(2 decimals) 
L9 minus L12 
(L13XI.15) 
plus LIO 
(L14XL15) 
Pius L l l 

Balance at 
Qoseofyear 

0 

7313 
2335 
3360 
9360 

0 
3907S 

0 
63363 
4J)10 

204X78 
24,088 

16.65% 

8335% 
39075 

10348 

32315 

IL Interest Accrued During Year I 

Line# 
1 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Faed Charges) 
Contingent Interest On Funded Debt 
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
Tocal Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Direcdy Retated to Road Property Debt 
Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 
Interest Not Diiecdy Related to Road and Equipment Debt 
Interest Road Propeny Debt (Note 5) 
Interest Equipment Debt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Road Property 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital-Equipment 

Souice 

Sch. 210, L 42 
Sch. 210. L 44 
Sch. 210. L 22 
Sum of Lines 18-t-19 
less 20 
Note 4. 
Note 4. 
L01-(I.?2+L23) 
L22+(L04xL13) 
L23+(U24xL14) 
L05 + L16 
L26 + L17 

Balance at 
Qoseofyear 

5,629 • 
0 
0 

5329 
137 

2340 
3.152 

662 
4367 

6.27% 
9.41% 

Note 1: Directly related means tbe purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issuecL 
Note 2: Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Une 9. 
Note 3: Line 21 includes mterest on debt in Account 769—Accountt Payable: Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4: Hus interest relates to debt reported in Unes 10 and 11, respectivefy. 
Note 5: Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Une 21. 

• Excludes interest expense 'pushed dowa* from Pareat for iaeome parposes witb ao related Soo Railraad debt oa 
balaaee sbeet. 
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NOIES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulan of aU tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the foUowing classification: 
(1) Line owned by respoadeat 
(2) Line owned 1^ proprietaiy companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not 

affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiUated corporation, or (B) 

independent or aot affiliated witb respondent 
(3) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each of the seveial numbered classes, m the order Usted above, as weU as the toital fbr aU classes. 
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE nuie adjusted to aocord witb *M«i-gF: ije.,aM8atingoiiB—half 

mile and over as a whole mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In coluinn (a) insert the figure (and letter, if aay) indicating itt dass in accordance with the preoeifing ctassifieation. 
In column (b) give the various proponions of each class owned or leased by respondent. Usting each proportion once in any 

grouping, Caiwdian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each Usting in 
column (d) give itt entire length (the distance between termini of single or fint main track), and m the foUocring columns the 
lengths of second main track; aU other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven and tum-outt; wiy switching tiacks; aad yard 
switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as foUows: 

Running tracks: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oveis, etc., induding tum-outt Grom those tracks to clearance points. 
Way switching tracks: Station, team, nidustiy and other switching tracks Cor which no separate service is maimam^H 
Yard switching tracks: Yards where separate switching services are maintained, induding dawiScation, house, team, industiy 

and other tracks switdied by yard locomotives. ._ ._ _ ._ 
l h e retums in columns (h) and (i) should indude tracks serviag industries, siich as mines, miUs, smehers, bctories, etc. Tracks 

belonging to aa'uidustiy for which no rent is pagnbleshouM not be induded. ._ . 
Tracks leaifing to and in gravel and sand pitt and quarries, die cost of which is chargeable to adeaiing account and which are.. 

used in getting out material for the respondent'* use, shouM not be inclmfcd. . . . . 
Class (1) includes aU lines operated by the respoadeat at the close of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 
Qass (2) nidudes each Gne, fiill title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (Le. one aU of whose 

outttanding stocks or obUgations are' held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliaird 
system corporation vrithout any accounting to the said proprietaiy corporatim). It may also include such Une when the actual title 
to aU of the outttanding stocks or obUgations rest in a corporation controUed by or controlling the respondent, but in the case of 
any such inclusion, the factt of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fuUy set forth in' 
a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a contndling corporation, and which neither 
operates propeny nor administen itt financial aftain: if it maintains an organization, it does so only Cor the purpose of 
complying with legal requiremenu and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

Qass (3) includes all tracks operated under a tease or formal conveyance of less than the cantor's interest in the proper^, 
with a specific and unconditional rent reserveiL The fact that the lessor does not maintain an independent organization for 
financial purposes is immaterial in this connection. 

Qass (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is comfitional upon earnings or other fecL 
Class (5) includes aU tracks operated and maintained by othen, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some 

or aU of iu trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no proprietaiy righu. but only the righu of a Ucensee. Include in 
this class, also aU main tracks, uidustrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier companies and individuals when the respondent, 
operates over them, but does not have exdussive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in 
its ̂ propriate class, and the entry of tength should be the entire length of the portion jointty heM. lhe class symbol should have 
die fetter Q attatched. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in tha schedute. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 1 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
i i 
16 
1* 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3i 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

^ 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
is 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

I 

J - 1 

5 

TOTfAL 
Mites of etectritied 
road or track 
induded in 
preceding 
grand total 

Propoctioa 
owned or 
teased by 

fcspoodent 
(b) 

loojomb 

5000% 

N/A 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven, etc. 1 
MUes 

of 
road 

(c) 

3.413 

86 

1363 

i j x i 

MUes of 

main 
track 
(d) 

168 

6 

244 

418 

Mites of 
another 

main 
tncks 

fe) 

11 

0 

30 

41 

MUes of 
vmuuDs 
tracks 

ff) 

292 

9 

94 

393 

MUesot 
way 

switching 
tracks 

fg) 

313 

27 

62 

402 

MUesot 
yani 

switching 
tncks 

fb) 

719 

85 

143 

. 

947 

TOTAL 

fn 

4316 

213 

2036 

• 

7063 

line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
Z3 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
43 
46 
•7 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 

. 54 
Si 
56 
57 

58 

* Miles of Pasang Itacks, Craswven aad l^imouu 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CoatiaBed . 

Instructions Ior reporting tirei^t-train car data. 
1. Give panwiilars of each of the various classes of equipmeat whieh respoadeat owned or leased duriag the year. 
2. In coluinn (d) give the number oC unitt purchased or built m compaiqr shops. Ia coluau (e) give the aumber of new units 

leased from others, l h e term "IKW* aieans a unit placed in service Ior Ihe first time on any railroad. 
3. Unitt leased to othen Ior a period of oae year or more are reportable ia colunu ^a). Uaitt temporarily out of respondeat^ 

setvice aad renied to othen fiir less Ihaa oae yu r are U be iacluded in column 0)-Umu renied from othen b r a period less 
than oae year should not be included in ooluau 0)-

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESlMENr ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TO OIHERS 

line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

io 

i l 

i 3 
SA 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipnient and 
C8f QCSISDSUOQS 

fa) 
F R ^ G H t IRAIN CARS 

Plain boot can —40^ . .. 
fB100-B287) 

Plain box can — 5ff aad loagBr 
CB300-B887) 

Equipped bcK can 
fAUcodeA)EiBeptA5 

Pbun gondola can (Allcoiiea 
G & J - U - 2 J - 3 & J - 4 ) 

Equipped gondola can 
fAUcodeE) 

Covered hopper ean 
(AllcodeC 1 C 2 ) 

Open top hopper can-geaeral 
service f All code H) 

service fAU codes K J - 0 ) 
ReGrigeraior can-mechanical 

R 5 .R 6_.R 7^R 8_, 
R V 

Refrigentor can -non-
mechanical 

Flat can-TOFC/COFC 
(AUcodeP&QAS) 
eieept OS-

Flat can - multi-level 
fABcodeV) 

Flat can-general service 
F10^F20_,F30_ 

Flat can-other 
F 1 _ , F 2 _ , F 3 ^ F 4 _ , F 5 _ , 
F 6 . F 7 . F 8 .F4b 

( T - 0 , T - 1 , T - 2 ; T - 3 . T - 4 . 

Tank can-22,000 ga. A over 
fT-6.T-7.T-8;T-9) 

AU other freight can A 5_ (All 
codeL&08 

TOTAL flines 36 to 521 
Caboose fAllcode M-930> 

TOTALniaes53A541 

Uaits u service of respon­
dent at besinninii of year 

t u n e -
mileage 

can 

fb) 

8 

567 

533 

991 

83 

6,918 

1,219 

115 

307 

525 

47 

351 

31 
11,69^ 

N/A 
11495 

All 
othen 

frt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

126 
126 

OwngBS during the year 
Units installed 

New 
units 

purehased 
or 

bull 

fd) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

New or 
rebuilt 
nnita 

leased 
firom 

odien 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

RebuiU 
units 

acquired 
and rebuilt 

units 
rewritten 

into 
• P'i'pe'V 

ff) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Another 
units. mcL 
rrciaw— 

ificadonand 
second 

DAOu UDltS 
purchased 
or leased 

from Olhen 
fK) 

o" 
19 

0 

0 

9 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

• 

1 
33 
0 

33 

Liae 
No, 

'i36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

- . • . ; • . 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coaliaaed 

4. Column (m) should show the aggregate capad^ Gor all uniu reported in cohnms (k) and (1), as follows. For fre^t-train 
cars, report the nominal capaaty (ia tons of 2,000 lbs.) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Can m 
Interchange. Conncrt the capaciiy of tank can to capacity in tons of the coouaodity whieh the ear is intended to carry customarily. • 

5. Tune mileage can refer U> freight cars, other thaa cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interfine rental 
is settled on a per iSem and line haul mileagB basis under'Code of Car Hire Rules* or would be so settled if used by anoiher 
railroaiL 

UNITSOWNED 

Une 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

51 

32 
53 
54 
55 

Ooss 
Check 

Chaages duriag year 
fcoQciuded) 

Units retired from 
serviee of 

respondent 
whether owned 

or leased, including 
reclassificatioa 

fh) 

2 

20 

28 

5 

16 

2 3 9 2 -

197 

2 

39 

21 

' 

1 

69 

0 
2.792 

5 
i797 

.INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACOOUNT. AND LEASED TO OIHERS | 
Units at ckxe of year 

Owned 
and 
used 

fi) 

6 

502 

424 

986 

35 

2.766 

467 

0 

224 

14 

46 

283 

32 
5.783 

121 
5JW6 

Leased 
from 

Olhen 

fl) 

0 

77 

81 

0 

41 

1.763 • 

555 

113 

44 

490 

0 

0 

0 
3,164 

0 
3,164 

Total m service of respon­
dent fcol( 

Tune- • 
mileage 

can 

fk) 

6 

579 

503 

986 

76 

4,529 

1,022 

113 

268 

504 

46 

283 

32 
8,949 

N/A 
8,949 

t)*fi)) 
AU 

other 

fl) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

121 
121 

Aggregate 
capadqr 
of units 
reported 

in (columns 
( k ) * ( 0 

(see ins. 4) 

fm) 

330 

44JD49 

37JB57 

98,065 

7,307 

451324 

102,200 

11.300 

18.787 

32.765 

3.535 

22420 

2.197 
832436 
N/A 
832436 

Leased 
to 

fa) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

• 

. 0 
0 
0 
0 

* Long term leaaea for 2.180 covered hoppers expired ia 1993. These cars are ia ase bat aot incladed ia eoaaU as lease 
reaewal aegotiatioaa are ia proeesa. 

Liae 
Na 

* 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

« 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

51 

52 
33 
54 
55 

" 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CoatiBaed 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESIMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED TO OriHERS 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 
62 
63 

64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

, 

Class of equpment and 
car designations 

FLOAllNG^EQUIPMENt 
Self-propeUed vessels 

IDiidMats. car ferries, etc.] 
Noa-self-piopeUed vesseb 

rear Boats. Uj*ten.etc.l 
TOTALfllncs56&57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE 
EQUIPMENT 

Bogie-chassis Z1_,Z67^ 
Z68Z69 

DrvvanU2 X I Z6 a - 6 
FlatbedU3 2 3 
OpentopU4 2A 
Mechanical refirigerator 

U5 Z 5 
BuUcUO &Z0 
Insulated U7 .Z7 
Tank^ZO .U6 
Other traUer and container 

(Special Equipped Dry Van 
U9 Z 8 & Z 9 ) 

Tractor 
Truck 

TOTALfUnes59to60) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at bennninit ofyear 

Per 
diem 

fb) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

0 

0 

AU 
Olhen 

frt 

0 

2 

2 

Changes during the year 
Units instaUed 

New 
units 

purchased 
or 

buflt 

fd) 

0 

0 

0 

Newer 
rebmit 
umts 

leased 
from 
Olhen 

frt 

0 

0 

0 

RebuUt 
QlUtS 

and rebuilt 
units 

rewritten 

properQf 
aOOOQBtS 

ft) 

0 

0 

0 

AU other 
units. incL 
reclass— 

ificaiionand 
second 

hand units 
purchased 
or leased 

from olhen 
fa) 

0 

0 

0 

line 
Na 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

NOIES AND REMARKS 
^ Must have fittiag code "CN" to quafiiy for taak otherwise it b a bulk hopper. 

L 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CoacfaMled 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OIHERS 

Tine 
Na 

56 

57 
. 58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

Cron 
Check 

Changes during year 
^concluded) 

Units retired from 
Krviceof 

respondent 
whether owned 

or leased, iaclmfing 
reclassification 

fh) 

0 

0 
. . 

0 

Uniuatchiaeofyear 

Owned 
and 
used 

fi) 

0 

2 

2 

Leased 
from 

othen 

fi) 

0 

0 

0 

Total m service of respon— 
dentfcolfi>*G)) 

Per 
diem 

fk) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

0 

0 

AU 
other 

fl) 

0 

2 
• 

2 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 
reported 

m columns 
(k)*G) 

(see ins. 4) 

fm) 

0 

44 

44 

Leased 
to 

othen 

fn) 

0 

0 

0 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 
38 

39 
60 
61 
62 

63 
64 
65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 

UaiTeS AND REMARKS 
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710SL UNIT COOT OF EQUIPMENTINSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(DoUan in thousands) 

1. GiwB particulan as requested, separately, for the various classes of aew uaits aad rebuilt units of equipment instaUed by 
respondent during the year. If infonnaiioa Renting the costof aiqr units uutaUed b not completB at time of EUag of report, the . 
uaits shouU be omitted, but refereaee to die aunnber of uaitt omitted should be givea ia a footaote. the detaUs as to cost to be 
given ia the report of the foDowing year, lhe cost of unitt under construction at the cfose of the year should aot be reflected itt 
thb schedule even though port of die cost appean ia the property aooouat Ior dw year. Iwficate ia coluau (e) whedier aa 
iaslaUalkm represeatt equipmeai purchased (F), buflt or rebuUt by coatraet in outside raUroad sbops (C), or buflt or rebuUt in . 
company or system shops (S) mctaJng uaitt acquired Uirough fapitafired leases (L). . . . 

2.biootanaa(a)Esteachdassortypeofkicoaialneuuil.GarorTOFCVCOFCequipmeatoaaseparateEae.ByclaHbnieaat ...' 
Uw siaodara riiminratioii lacd lo dBinigiusn lypu o{ tocomohvc luuu, ireigtii can or omer eqiupment aoopiea By lne 
Asiociatioa of Americaa RaUroads. aad should include physical characteristics requesied by Schedule 7 i a Ixicooioiive uaitt -
should be ideatified as to power source, wheel arraagemeat. and horsepower per nail, such as multiple-purpose lUesel 
locomotne A uaitt (B-B), 2500 HP. Can should be identifieid as to special coostructioa or servioe charactetbtics, such as 
aluBiinum-covered hopper car (LO), sted boacan-spedal serviee (XAP), eie. For TOFC/COFC show type ot equipment as 
enumerated m Schedule 710. 

3. In colunu (c) show the total weighl in tons of 2400 pounds, lhe weight of the equipmeat acquired should be the weight 
empty. 

4. l b e cost shooU be die complete cost as eaiered oa dw ledger, iachafiag foreiga Eae freight charges aad haadUng charges. 
5. Data for dib schedule should be eoafiaed to dw unitt repotted ia Schedule 710, colnnuis (c) aad (e) for loeoaioiive units, 

passenger-tiaia can aad eompany service can aad oolnmiis (d) and (f) tbr frei^it traia cats, floating equipuwat and highwqr 
reveaue equipnwat. Djadoae new uaitt m the upper sectioa of thb schedule aad m tlw lower SCCIIOB ifisrloie rebuilt umtt 
aequired or rewriltea mto dwrespoadeafk aceouats. Uw term ^oew* as used herein shaUnwan a unit or unitt placed in service I 
for the first lane OB any raUioaiL 

6. AU unequipped boBcan acquired in whole or part with incentive per ifiem fiinds should be reported on separate Enes and .. 
appropriately ideatified by friotaote or sub—heading, 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
i 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
1^ 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

fa) 
NONE 

TOTTAL 

Number 
of units 

0 

Total weight 
(tons) 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(<0 

0 

Mediodof 

(see instructions) 

N/A 

Lioe 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS I 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

NONE 

TOTAL 
GRAND IxyTAL 

0 
0 

N/A 
N^A 

0 
0 

• 

• 

N/A 
m^ 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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Roadla idab: SOO Y e a r 1993 - 89 

724. RAILS L A I D IN A D D I T I O N A L TRACKS A N D IN N E W U N E S A N D E X T E N S I O N S 
(Dollan ia thousands) 

L Give particulars of all taib applied during the year -m connection with the construction of new track. In oolumn (a) classify 
the kind of raa applied as tollows: 

(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel raib. open-hear th process. 
(3) New raib. special alloy (describe more tiiUy in a footnote). 
(4) Relay raib. 

2. Returns ia columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers Fractions ofless dian one-hal f should be 
dbregarded, and Gractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) shouM include the cost of loading at die point of purchasereat^ibrsh^neat. the 
freight chargu paid foriega lines, and the cost of handling raib in general supply aad storage yards. The cost of unloadtng, 
hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing die raib in tracks aad of traia service iaconaection widi dbiribution of die rail 
should not be included in thb schedule. 

Line 
Na 

1 
i 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
^ 
16 
1^ 
iS" 
19 
20 
21 

23" 
24 
l i 
2^ 
2^ 
28 
29 
30 
31 

33 
34 
3i 
36 

Oass 
of 
ran 

(a) 
4 

Total 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS, ETC 

Weight of raU 
Pounds 

pe ' 
yard 
of 
rafl 

0 » 
100 

^l/A 

Number 
oflons 

(2/)0Olb) 

ic) 
158.92 

158.92 

Total eost 
of rail applied 

in running 
tracks, passing 
tracks, cross- . 

oven, etc. 
during year 

(S) 
S47.00 

S47J» 

Average 
cost per 

toa 
(2/)00Ib) 

(a) 
S296.00 

S296.00 

RAIL A P P U E D IN YARD, STA-nON. TEAM. 
INDUSTRY. AND OTHER SWrTCHING TRACKS 

Weight of raU 
Pounds 

per 

raa 

0 

Number 
of tons 

(2jI)Q()Ib) 

ifrt 
O L O O 

Total cost 
of laa applied 

team, industry. 
. aad other 

switehiagliadks 
.during year 

Ol) 
saoo 

N/A 1 a o o i SO.0O 
Number of miles of new runnmg tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven, e t c ia which raib were laid. 
Number of miles of new yard, stadon, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which raili were laid. 
Track-milesofwelded rail installed on system thb year : total to date 

Average 
- cost per 

ton 
(24X»Ib) 

SOJX) 

»X00 
0.90 

NONE 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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725. WEfGi r rOFRAII . 

Give die particulan called for below conceraiag die road aad track operated by dte tespoodeat at die close of die year. Only 
dw teqiondeat'k proportioa of joiatly owoed n u k i ^ should be iacluded. Uader "Weight of raU* die various weights of raOs 
should be given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or odier form of license shoukl not be uaduded herein, but an 
road aad track held under aay Corm of lease (grandng eiclusive possesion to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
raasper 

yard 
(pouads) 

(a) 
136 
132 
131 
130 
115 
112 
100 
90 
9i 
80 
75 
72 
70 
6^ 
60 

_ 

, 

TOTAL 

Liae-haul 
compaiues (miles 

of aiaia track) 

Art 
SQX 

435J9 
303.64 

10.28 
8 7 7 ^ 
226.42 
299.20 
547.98 
168J66 
62^.64 

9.65 
6.61 
136 
3.18 

29.83 

-

3M8J3S 

Switchingand ter­
minal companies 

(miks of an tracks) 

(0) 
OM 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
QJOO 
0.00 
aoo 
0.00 

oxn 
aoo 
QJOO 

aoo 
O J O O 

aoo 
aoo 

N/A 

Remarks 

(tn 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NON£ 
NON£ 

N/A 

Line 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
43 
46 
47 
48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCIIEDULE 755 

Unit Titain. V/ay Train, aad Through Traia data uader Items 2.3,4,6. aad 12 shan be obtained Crom conductor's wheel reportt 
(freight) or simOar records. Unit train service b a specialized scheduled shuttle type service ia equipment (Railroad or privately 
owned) dedicated to such service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tarifb and/or contractt generaUy 
require that a specific niiaimum tonnage or quaadty of carloads be teadered as a unit for shipment on one bUI of laifing or 
other shipping document ia a soCd train for movement between origin and desiinaiion. Such tarifEi and/or contractt generaUy 
contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirementt which reflect the approaimate capaciiy of 
the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and dbtribute cars in road 
service and move them between way stations or m f points. Through -Trains are those trains operated between two or more 
major concentration or dbtributian pointt. Do not include Unit Train statbtics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work 
Train b a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company 
empkjyees. StaUsdcs for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 atty. Statbtics related to company equipment, 
company employees and company freight moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be 
reported in items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as instructed in notes, L K. and 1. 

(A) Report miks of road operated at close ofyear, eiduding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A train—mik b the movement of a traia a dbtance of one mile. In computing train—nuks, fractions representing 
less than one-half mik shan be disregarded aad other fracdons considered as one mOe. Train Miks-RunniagshaU 
be based on the actual dbtance rua betweea tenninab and/or stations and shan be oomputed from the offical time 
tables or dbtanre tables. Train—miles shaU not be increased to cover the mnning of locomotives from shops to 
terminab. doubling hiUs. swiiehiag, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher loeomoiives 
or of enra looamotives cm doubk—head or tripk-head trains. When the carrier^ trains are detoured over foreign 
roads, the miles shaU be computed on the basb of the miks actually run and in accordance with the service 
performed. Timn-miles shaniwlKpt separately for trains haukd by koomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar b a seif-propeUed unit of equipmeat designed to cany freight or passenger trafBc, and b not considered 
a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive b a self-propeUed unit of equipment designed sokly for moving other equipment A locomotive 
unit—mik b a movement of a locomotive unit a dbtance of one mik under itt own power. Include nules made by aU 
locomotive umts. Esdude miks made by motorcars. Miles of kcomotivBS in helper service shaU be computed on 
the basb of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) AU kxomotives unit-miles in road service shaU be based on the actual dbtance run between terminab and/or 
stations. Fonowinstructions(B)reg^rdiagfractionsandoCDeial time tables Ibr computing kcomotive-miks. 

(F) Train swiiching loeomodve—miks shaU be compuied at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in 
such service. Include miles allowed train tocomoiives for performing swithcing seivice at terminab and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomoiiwB-miles shaU be computed at the rate of six nules per hour for the time actuaUy engaged in 
yard swiiching service. Include miles aUowed to yard locomodves for swiiching service in yards where regular 
switching seivice b maintained and in terminal switching and transfer servioe. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Scheduk 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report 
both foreiga cars and respondentt' own cars whik on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4—13 and 4-15. 
report the private-Gne categories, miles for private-line cars (whether or not under raOroad control) and 
shipper—owned cars. A car-mik b a movement of a unit of car equipment a dbtance of oae nuie. Report miles 
made by flateais carryiag loaded highway traikis or empty highway traOeis oioving under revenue bOUngs as kaded 
freight car-mika A miks made by flatcars canying other empqr higjiway traikis as emp^ fieigjit car-miks. Eselude 
miks made by motorcars and report miks made by business can of other than reporting carrwr as sleeping 
car miles in Item 5-Q3L Report maO. express baggage cars and combination cars other than 5-02 combination 
cars, ia Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10 ,4-11 .4-13 , and 4-15 car-nules of work equipment, cars carrymg company freight and 
no-payment cars moviag in transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17. 4-18, and 4-19. No 
payment car-miles are miks made by private-Une can (other than railroad controUed) and shipper-owned can for 
which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a kaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment (br the kiaded 
miks includes the empty miles, the kaded and empqr miles should not be considered no-payment car nules. 

(J) Report miles actually nm by passenger-tiain can -m transportation service. Passenger—train car—aiiln iachide 
aiiks run by coaches and can 'm whidi pasaeagen are canwd at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space 
occupied; nules rua by oombiaation passenger and baggage, passeager aad mail, passeageraad express; miks Yua by 
skeping, parlor aad other can for which aa extra Cue b charged; aiiks run by dining cafe, and other can devoted 
exclusive^ to the seiving of meab and other refredimentt and by club, lounge, and observation can; and nuks run by 
other passenger—train can where servioes are comb'med such as baggage, express and nuSL 

(K) From conducton'or ifispaichen'train reportt or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2/X)0 lbs). Item 
6-01 includes weight of aU locomotive unitt moved one inik in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcan 
should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons beluad tooaoodve umtt (can aad contents, tabocses) 
moved one mik in traasportatioa trains (excluding non-rewnue gross ton-miks). Non—revenue grass ton—miks 
in traaspoitadon trains include work equipment and can canying oompaqr freigt (and their contentt). Use ISO lbs. as 
the average weight per passenger, and four tons as the average weight of contentt of each head—end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 755 - CtMcIaded 

(L) From conducton' train reporu or other appropriate souice. compute ton-miles of freight. Ton—miles represent 
the aumber of tons of reveaue and non—leveaue freigbt moved one mik 'u transportadon train. Include net 
ton—miks in moiorcar trains. Eselude Lc.L shipment of freight haadkd in mixed baggage express can. Total 
Ton-Miks Reveaue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miks reported oa Form CBS. 

(M) Road seivice represenu elapsed time of transportadon trains (both onSnaiy and light) benwea the time of kaviag 
the initial teminab aad the lime at the final terminals, including trains swiiching at way stations and delays on road 
as shown by conducton* or dbpatchen' train reports. Include time of moioccar servke performed by traia 
locomotives at terminab aad way stadoos. Report ia Item 9—02 traia swiichiag houn included ia Item 9—01. -Traia 
switching b the time spent by the train whik performing swiiching senice at temrfnab aad-««y aiadaa-whm-ao 
regularyard seivice b maintained. A train hour bindepeaiiknt of the nnmber of locooioiives in the train. 

, (N) Yard switching houn are houn expended in switching service performed by yard crews ia yards where regular 
switchiag service b maiataiaed. including tenninal switehing and transfier serviee ia connection with the trans­
portation of reveaue and incidentaUy of company freight. Houn in yard swiiching are independent of the 
number of locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miks include the nuks run by irains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection 
trains for Railw^ Comissionen for which no revenue a leoeived, irains running special with fire apparatus to save 
carrkr's proper^ from destruction, trains run for transporting the carrier'^ employeea to aad from work wbea ao 
transportation charge b made, wreckiag trains, trains ran sokly for the purpose of iraaiportiag eompany material, 
trains run for dbiiibtiiig material and supplies for use fai connection with operaiioas. aad aU other trains used ia 
work—irain services. Exclude miks run by locomotives which engaged inadeatallyja-wwichiag^aayy iiintnfiah ia 
company shops or maierial yards ia cooaectioo with regular yard switdung servioe or ia iwiDLhiug equipmeat for 
repun betweea yards and shops. -

(JP) The aumber of kaded freij^t can shaU be obtained from the oonductocs* wheel report and shaU be the sum of aU 
loaded can handkd by each train. Forexampk. if a car moves kaded (1) in a way train from the oripnaiioa pants. 
(2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the deitinaiion point, the total count of toaded can would be four: 
two counu for the movementt in the way irains and two counu for the movementt in through tnins. -Therefore, each 
car origiiiaied or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent 
physical transfer between trains on respondentt lines. No additional count b ^ven because of crew change or 
changg* in track identification number unless there is a physical traasbr of the car benveen trains. Each car moving 
under revenue billing shatt be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehide (TOFC traikn/oontainers. automotives and trucks) toaded and unloaded to and from -fOFC and 
multipk level freight can when the work b performed at the raiIroad'!i e:ipense. 

(R) Report the aumber of loaded revenue traUen/containen picked up. plus revenue traikntontainen deCveied in 
TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange serrice, when the work b performed at the raOroads' expense. (Performed 
at railroads' expense means that railroad emptoyees perfonn the service or that the railroad hires a subsiifiaiy or 
outtide contractor to perform the service.) Do aot include diose traUenAsoatainen which are pkked up or delivered 
by a shipper or motor carrier, etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper—motor carrier, e t c and not the 
railroad to perform that seivice. Note: the count should reflect the traikr/containen for whkh expenses b reported 
in Scheduk 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals. Item 16. the tons toaded onto and unloaded from oiarine vesseb at the expense of 
the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report tbe total number of foreign raiiroad can on line at the ead of the year (except surplus can. see 
betow).Fo«eipi raOroadCan refen to freight can owned by other railroads, whose iaterliae reaial b settled oa 
tiaie (by hour) aad actual Gae—haul aiileage charges under the code of car hire rules. 

Carrien wiU be govemed by local conditions 'm determining whether a car at an interehange point should be considered *on 
line*. Unserviceable can include can on repiar tracks undergoing or awaiting repain. They include can on repair tncks 
repaired and awiaiing switching can on repair tracks undergoing or awaiiing repain switching, can awaiting movement to 
repair tiacks held in train yard (exduding can whkh are to be repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in 
trains en route to shop, and can stored awaiting dbpositmn. , 

Surplus can are can whkh are in serviceabk condition avaikbk for loading on the last day of the year,but have aot been | 
placed for loadbig within 48 hours. Thb count ean be aa annual average based oa weekly count of can that have not beea ' 
placed for loadiag withia 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAO OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Crass 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

1. MUes of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train MUes - Runninn (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Throuidi Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES f Unes 2-4) 
2-03 MotoicanrC) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS rUaes 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit MUes (D) 
Road Seivice (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Wav Tiains 
3-03 Thrauxh Tiains 
3-04 TOTALflinesS-lO) 
3-11 Train SwitchiaurF) 
3-21 YaidSwittdunxrO) 
3-31 TOTAL ALLSERVICES ffines 11.12.13) 

4. FreiKht Car-MUes f diousands) (K) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Can-Loaded 
4-010 Bos-Plain 40-Fbot 
4-011 Box-Plaia 50-Fooi aad Loaxer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 GondoU-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Servke 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Servke 
4-018 RebiRentor-Mechanieal 
4-019 Refrii!eiator-Noa-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFOCOFC 
4-021 Fkt-Muld-LevBl 
4-022 Flat-General Servke 
4-023 Flat-AU Odier 
4-024 AU Odier CarTVpes-Total 
4-025 TOTALrUnes 15-29) 

Freight train 

(b) 

5X62 
XXXXXX 

906349 
2.194^72 
SAS6JS33 
AiiiW* 

0 
8J37.834 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 2.623343 
4^464,990 

10.990306 
lSJ0BOfi39 
1.730347 
2j084,220 

2W95.406 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
i 

11056 
27.437 

5303 
3X23 

35,277 
12015 

939 
0 

3.702 
24,274 

0 
183 

4360 
10,620 

138.798 

Passenger Irain 

(c) 

0 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 0 

0 
0 
0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 0 

0 

xxxxxx 0 
0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

. 21 
22 
23 
24 
23 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

• 

• - -v n ~ . f . . i S ' w a « - ' ? 
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755. RAILROAO OPERATING STATISIICS - Coolinued 

Line 
Na 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Fbot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 ReCrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFaCOFC 
4-121 Flat-MuUi-level 
4-122 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car TVpcs 
4-125 TOTALflines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Hat-TOFOCOFC 
4-141 Flat-Mulli-lcvd 
4-142 Flat-GeneralService 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car TVpcs 
4-147 TOTAL flines 47-63) 

Freight train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
6 

7,819 
20,934 
5,430 
2361 

54379 
13.130 
1,085 

0 
2,924 
2,775 

0 
158 

4,474 
10,038 

125,913 

xxxxxx 
0 

2.925 
6 

136 
0 

17,126 
142 

0 
0 

63 
23,826 
15,862 

6 
2.089 
5311 
3,727 
3.659 

75,078 

Passenger train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
Na 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Une 
Na 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Can - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Fbot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Fbot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4—158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Rat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 nat-MuUi-level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-AU Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22X00 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car TVpes 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (W 
4-19 Tolal Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit-Trains 
4-192 Wai-Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTALdines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
0 

986 
5 

270 
0 

16,926 
163 

0 
0 
2 

1,457 
4.468 

5 
1,798 
3,724 
3326 
1,933 

- 37363 
440-

149,651 
XXXXXX 

84,015 
99381 

363347 
547,443 

7,732 

Passenger train 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx­
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
Na 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

^ Total number of loaded miles 0 and empty miles 0 by roadrailer reported above. 

NOTE: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30,46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported 
on Lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to Lines 85,86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88. 
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755. RAILROAO OPERATING STATISTICS - Coaclnded 

Liae 
Na 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

103 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

113 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
123 

126 
127 
128 
129 

UO 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

Item descriplton 

(a) 

6. Gross Toa- MUes thousands) fK) 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains. Cn.. Cnu.. and Caboose 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL rUnes 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight fUiousands) 
7-01 Reveaue 
7-02 Noa-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (tines 103006) 

8. Ton-MUes of Freight (diousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Servke 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Serviee 
8-03 TOTAL (Unes 108009) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-03 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTALfUnes 111012) 
8-07 TOTAL-Revenue A Non-Revenue (Unes 1100L3) 

9. Train Houn (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Swiuhing 

l a TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
U. Train-MUes Work Trains fO) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcan 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Can (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-Na of Rev. Trln A CnUin Ued A Unided (Q) ' 
14. Multi-level C a n - N a of Motor Vehkles Lded A Unided 
13. TOFOCOFC-Na of Rev. Traikn Picked Up A DeUvered 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal fS) 

16-01 Marine Terminab-Coal 
16-02 Marine Tenninab-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminab-Other 
16-04 TOTALdines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Dkm Can on Une (T) 
17-01 Serviceabk 
17-02 Unserviceabk 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
3003374 

XXXXXX 
6,709324 
7373346 

26043,271 
0 
0 

43,730013 
XXXXXX 

38336 
221 

38377 
XXXXXX 

22364347 
0 

22364347 
61378 

0 
61378 

23X26023 
XXXXXX 

402360 
136394 
333,747 

XXXXXX 
14326 

0 
XXXXXX 

164088 
683301 

1335X84 
307384 
304383 

0 
XXXXXX 

0 
0 
0 
0 

xxxxxx 6.184 
97 

187 
6.468 

Passenger train 

XXXXXX 
0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxiac 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 0 

xxxxxx 0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
X A A X X X 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
Na 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

103 
106 
107 

108 
109 
IM 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
123 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICA-nON 

The fbregoing report shaU be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondenL Thb report 
shaU abo be verified by the oath of the prewdent or other chkf officer of the respondent, unless the respondent stales that such 
officer has no control over the respondent^ accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the offker having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of 
County of 

Miaaesou 
Heaaenia 

lohaCM-d le r . makes oath aad s i ^ that he'is V k e Preaideat aad Coatroller 
(insert here aame of the affiant) (insert here the official titk of the affiant) 

of Soo Line Railroad CompaaY 
(insert here the exact kgal tide or name of the respondent) 

that it b hb duqr to have superviuon over the books of accountt of the respondeat and to control the maimer in whkh such 
books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good Guth during the period cowered by thb report; that he 
knows that the entries contaiiwd ia dus report relating to accounting matten have been prepared in accordance with the 
prowsioBS of the Uniform System of Accountt fbr Railroads aad other accouaiiag aad reporting directives of thb Commission; 
that he befieves that aB other statementt of bet contained in thb report are true, and that thb report b a correct and compkte 
siateaieat, accurately tafcea fnaa the books and records, of the business aad atEibs of the above—aamed respondent during the 
period of time from and meludjag Jaaaary 1.1993 to and inclndinf December 31.1993. 

^ •• / U ^ 

(signature of aCBaat) 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a Notary Public 'm and for the State and County above named, tlm 
4th day of April .19 94 . My commission expires October 29.1997. 

«*wJb^XMMWWAW\AMAW«MA" - J i / l A , C i ^ ^ / / ^ / ^ ' ^ ^ ^ ^ i ^ 
_^TEBRILLA.MATCHEY 
NOTARY PUBUC-MNNESOTA 

HENNEPIN COUNTY 
My Commission Expires Oct 29.1987 

(signature of officer authorizedjer^min bter oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH* 
:ŷ /M/s/vA/sAAM\AMVMWMMWiA/WWW(hgMbB>ipMSident or other cluef offker of the respondent) 

Slate ot . 
Coun^of . 
^ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ makes oath and s ^ that he b 

(insert here name of the affiant) (insert here the official tide of the affiant) 
of 

^nsert here the exact kgal tide or name of tbe respondent) 

that he has carefiilly "T*™'^ '* the foregoing report; that he believes that aU statementt of fact contmued in the said report are 
true, and that the a id report b a correct and compkte statement of tbe business and aCEun of the above-named respondent 
and the opeiatnas ot itt property during the period of time from and induding . 19 . to and inelwfing 

19 . 

(signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and swom to before me. a in and for the State and County above named, thb 
day of .19 . My commission expires 

Useaa 
LS. 

impresdOB seal (signature of officer authorized to adminbter oaths) 

* Uader the orgaaisatioa of thia Compaay. the V k e Presideat aad Coatroller haa fall aad direct charge of the aceouau 
of Ihe Compaay u d b icapoubQa for the eometaeu and praiefvatioa of the Compaay*! booka aad aeeovsti aad for 
eorrectaeaa of saeh reportt aa a a y be reqwred by law; therefrtre, the Sopplemeatal Oath is aot cxeeated. 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESFONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Tide 

Date of letter 
ortekgram 

Moadi Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

File 
aumber 
ofktier 
or l e k -

gram 

• 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Correction 

Mouth Day Year 

Page 
Letter or 

tekgramof 

Mondi Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name 

. 

Tide 

file 
number 

Ckrk 

con— 
ection 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciaiioa 
Road aad equipment leased 

From othen 
Improvementt t o , 
To odien 
Owned and used _ 

Accrnab-Railway tax. 
Analysboftaxes_ 
Application of fiiads—Souice 
Balance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, kcomotive. and Qoatmg equipnient-Classification. 
Changes in financial positioa 
Compaiqr service equipment, 
Compensating balanrct and short-term borrowing arrangementt. 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power uaitt 
CoBliageat assett and Kahilities 
Crossties (see Tks) 
Debihokfiags. 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipmeat leased 
From othen. 
Imprawementt to , 
To odien. 
OwnedandUsed. uwaeaaBauaea 

Electrk tocomotive equipnient at ckse ofyear. 
Equipment—classified ^ 

Company service 
Ftoaiing. 
Frdght- trmn can 
Highway revenue equipment. 
Passenger-train can. 

Inventoiy 
Owned-not in service of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From Olhen 
Improvementt to 

Reserve 
To othen 

Reserve 
Equipment—Owned, depreciadon base rales. 

Reserve 
Expenses-iailwqr operaling. 
Extraonfinaiy items _ 
Federal uicome taxes. 
Financial pontion-Changes in. 
Floating equipment 
Freight can kaded 
Freight-train can 
Freight car— miles 
Fuel coosumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings). 
Guaranties and sureqiships 
Identity of respondent. 
Items ia sekciiBd income aad retaiaed earnings accountt. 
Investmentt ia common stocks of affiliated companies __ 
Investmentt and advances of affiliated companies. 

Railway properqr used in transportation r'—'^ 
Road and equipment, 

Chaages during year. «_iiangBS aurmg year 
Leased property—improvementt made during the year. 

I ff aiffs 
Looomotiwe equipment 

Ekctric and other 
Consumption of Awl diesel. 

Locomotive unit miks 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX 

M'deage-Average of road operated. 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in whkh raib were laid. 
Of new tracks in whkh ties were laid 

M'isceUaneous items in retained -mcome accouantt for the year, 
Motorcar car miks 
Motor raU can owned or leased. 
Net income 
Oadi 
Opeiating expenses (see Expenses) 

Reveaues (see Reveaues) 
Statistics (see Statbtics) 

Ordinary income. 
Private line can loaded. 
Private line can empqr 
RaOs 

Laid in replacement. 
Charges to operating expenses. 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions _ 
Miks of new tracks in which raib were laid 
Weight of. 

Railway-operating expenses. 
Raihv^-operating revenues. 
Resultt of operations, 
Reiained income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accountt for year. 
Revenues 

Frdght 
Passenger. 

Road and equipment-lavestmeat in. 
Improvementt to kased propeny _ 

Reserve 
Leased to othen-Depreciation base and rates. 

Reserve 
Owned-Depreciation base and rates. 

Reserve 
Used- Depreciation base and rates. 

Reserve 
Road- Mileage operated at close of year. 
By Stales and Territories. 

Securities (see investmentt) 
Short—term borrowing arrangementt-Compensating balances and. 
Sinking fiinds. 
Source and appliealkn of working capital. 
Specialized service subscheduk. 
Statement of changes in financial positioa. 
Stock outttanding. 

Changes during year 
Number of security holden. 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting rightt. 

Supporting schedule—road 
Sureqiships-Guaraaties and. 
Ties laid in replacement. 
Ties-Additional tracks, new Unes, and extensions. 
Tracks operaied at close ofyear 
M-|]es of, at ctose'of year 
Track and traffic'conditions 
Train houn, yard switching 
Train nules ', 
Tons of freight. 
Ton-miks of freight. 
TOFC/COFC number of reveaue tnukn and coniainen loaded and ualoaded. 
Votiag powen and elections _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ _ _ ^ ^ . ^ _ _ _ _ ^ _ _ 
Weighl of ran 

Page 
No. 

85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
33 
34 
33 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3 -4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 

90 
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